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LOS ANGELES, CALIFOSNIA, NOUDAY, JURL &, 1977, D156 ALH,

DEPARTHEHT . 130 HOky EDVARD A, HINZ, JR., JUDGE
{Apprarances as heretofore notod.)
{The rollowing proceedings were held in
CPEN Count uﬁt-pf the prasente of the sury:)
THE COURT: Good norning.
HR. RAY:1 Good rorning, Youy Honop.
Miz. CHAFEL: Good morning. |
THE goURTs Thie is People versug Van fHouben.
Let the record show the defendant is present,

roprusented by counsel, the People dre repréusonted by

gounsel . and  Npy we

ig it Chafeo?
Mit. CHARED:
THE aaaﬁ“-

?aa,;?ou; Ronor,

£
- Hng Lhufe¢ is here on behalfl of the
Department af'CQ}reéﬁiaaa4

;o Jﬁ Tare, meq#zﬁg mutsida thgipraaqnce of the Jury.

Thie beiatas to ﬁhé motion on t&l& by the

""I

ﬂepartnant of Qerﬁeations tqfquaah*a aybponea ducen tecurts

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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The court has read and considered the motion and
points and authorities £iled on behalf of the Départment of
Corractions by the Attorney Gensral'’s Cffice,

Are counssl ready to procead on this motion?

MR, FEITH: Yes, Your Honor. |

MR, CHAPFEE: Ye are, Your Bonor.

THE COURE: ALl right. You may be heard,

MR. CHAFFER: fThe Dapartment of Corrections has moved to
quash the subpoéna issued by the defendant in this matter.

Wa, of course, have asserted, one, that the
subpcena fallad to comply with the rogquisitex of Fenal Cods
Saction 1330.

HMr. Xeith has indicated that he wonld waive any
appaarance by the custodian of records from Vacaville in this
¢age; Unfortunately, that waiver, I would maintain, is not
timaly. ‘

Should the court decide otherwise, then wa get
dnto the gquestion of privilege, which wa've also asserted under
Eviderice Code Section 1040,

Essentially, tha Department of Corredtions
contends here that the psychiatric materlal -~ psychiatric and
madical matarial ~- that defendant has suvhposnasd is privileged
and that it is of auch a nature as to require p:otcctioﬁ by

the court. , |

It's ohviaus}xaﬁ*kén in confiflencs. Certainly the.
Dapartmant oﬂ{ﬂqgt,gti@hi'aﬁiiztn that invates st their
institutions éonﬁlh&n to cooperate in eny forms of psychiatric |
traatmenb.or?aﬁégrnmn?hy§i;qﬁia9tb.gﬁgﬁtjagg ﬁhe dissenination

i Y

- % R
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of psychlatric rocords to any form of Hearing or court would
tend =~ and opening up of these redords -~ would tend to
diminish that particular cooparation on the part of the
priscners in the state prisons.

Finally, and I think most irmportantly, we would
challenge the ralavance and materiality of the mataxial that
is sought. |

Piret; as to the medival evidence: ‘The subpoena
in question states that defendant Van Houten alleges dininished
capacity in that, among other £a¢tor§, she was undar the
domination and vontrol of Manson and that Manson was mentally
i1,

hDefondant has subposnaed the medical recoxds as
wWell as the psychistric records of Mr. Hanson.

Hedical records, in fact, dezl spacififically with

' his physical problema, i.e., such things ar gastrointestinal

ilinessag, dental problems, that Qart of thing.
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wight yeard,

dJe conbond that there are fothilng in these
medical recerde that would be of any help in showing the
Btate of mind of My, lUanson at any time.

As to the paychlatrle records, the defendant here

‘hag subpoenaod all medicel and paychiasirde records &f‘ﬁaﬂgan
U rpor the time Hr, [Hanson was recelved nt Vasaville to the

present.
' fhat in ond of fteelf is not terpibly specifiec,
Mr, Hanson has bsen st Vacaville twice, in 1874
?nﬁ.auﬁrénﬁly beginning in 1976.
© Ak %o vhoso dabtes, the relevance is questionable,
You ftave o trenepdously vast peried of tipe gince
the commisslon of the partlcular orine invelved hers,

. Gortainly the conditions, wmenézl conditions of the
subjedt In guentlon, Mr. Hanson, have had o have had grest
variations. Ho's besn incarcerated for the past seven or
He's und§fgbpéL;n entire series of changes Yrom
trial; Hels baqh,séﬁééhced to death, and since has beon -
had that reﬁﬁned ta lifa 1mpriaenmant§ .

t -4
« 37

!{
i cartainly thnj« thingﬁ'yau;@ hgv& sone effect

-

on an individualts pay#haatria cﬁndiﬁibnq
And rinuilw; Mhile3wa of' aaurﬁﬁ have not been a

-_'party o this trial and therafore hnyu nq'upeairia rnowledge
25

T
ags e the preciase ﬁpfanse allwged here, wn guestion the

relevande of Ur, flangon's psychiptric condition alt the time

;af-tna sondesion of the offonse, or even curbently, and what

that hag o do with the payeholopionl stute of the defendant

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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in this case,
THE COURTE  ALL ripghti thank you.
Wre Relth.
MR KEITH: As to the last point firat, the Courd hag
heard and L'm surs sfiggsted the opiniong of a nunber of
gsyahiﬂﬁrista to the sffeet that the entirs Famlly was

.; suffering fron a foll a menaze or a foll a famile type mental

f iilné&a, which includes Mp. Manson ag the leader of the groug,

Au n matter of ook, hets the Ffooal polnt Zor the

,f snkire mental iliness from which his gisciples were puffering,
Cgesording to some of the peyehiatriste that appesred on
| hehall of Iins Van louton atb this trial.

Thoeroforey 1t does appesr that his state of mind,
tnat whether or not he was nentally 411 &% the tice of the

- comnleston of these vifenpes, is most relevant, if not almost

- dyuelal, besause This is the thraet of the Jdefense,

‘ A porson who is gentally 111 Infects the menbeps
of the Fomily of that sanc mental ilinesw through a varlegy

| of methods snd neans, including his dwn mad delusionael

5]

siyksten regarding the wﬁridé,
?haﬁ*s¢qumbar ana»

Mu?h&r 3ww, with regpoot to the meadical rocords

| whisn PuFQOﬂtﬁdi;, 1¢t'§ saYy. diaapﬁﬁ»an disgnose or

.*1‘ N

surraring Lrom or may hﬂVLiﬂﬂmplﬁiﬁﬂd about, I really Jdontt
i'i % 1A

need thome, ey -

I included. thom out ©f 4n sbundance of caution

sitply bocturce poyehiatric repuris coneerning lirs Honson may

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| nave been interapersesd and intertwincd in thoaso nedical

yeoords and have been Ineapahle 4F sogrepgabiorn.

5o rather thoeh miss anything, I thought I'd
includs modicsl records, althongh cerialnly we are not
particularly interested, £f at all, in Hr. Hanson's physical
allgents.

do are interested in his head.

&hirdlyg.alﬂhuugh of sourse I hove not peen the
rosords, nor have I falked to anyond ay Vaeaville or any
ofher stute ingtitution pegarding Hr. Hanson's mental status
ay the present vtimg, iﬁ would appear to me that 1t may well
bas in the light of the peyehilstric vostinony here in this
gourt, that Hry Hahson is suffering from a psychoslisi thai
that poyehndsic may well have boen diagnoned as of long
duration.

| Incidantally; I did not know Hr, Havison swas in
Vacovilie in 1974 op I would have included that here in my
pubpoenn. I didn'd know that unitil I recelved th# motion to
aashe

In gther worde, there may well be digghoses in
those rezodds that mainbain or conclwie that lir. Honasdn has
& peyvhosis of long, long. auratxan, which would prelate back

of course to Hhe g ar %hesa offenses,
~ ~‘; R %:{“L

B . S £ 2 ! , ”

CleIoDrlveoowlARCHIVES
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reagonable inference that if Mr, Manson iz psychotic now, he

‘wa'd be interested in, and that is one of the definitionx of

- relevance is would the court or jury be interested in

.. T

by S

y "~'.‘ ! 1_,:"1.';5 ~J‘i'_
Furthermore, we may, even th%ﬁgh‘thaxa ia not
such a diagnosis, and I don't know, perhaps we can draw

may wall have bean in 1963, Again, X don't know, buk that
inferance is available to us.

T think on the Guestion of ralavance, it's gomethin

Mr. HManwon's prasent state,

nd, of vourse, thay would be interested in any
diagnosis that related a mental illness back many years, It
could well gtate in the prison records that he appears to have
a mental illnass of long, long duration., Again, I don't Xnow.

On the question of privilege or confidentiality,

I can't help but rely very stiongly on the Fitchass case,
which wvenybody knows shout., ‘

I analogize this subposna to the subposna of police
or sheriff's departmant records whaye the issue iy whether ’
or not certaln police pfficers ars gullty of unreascnable
forge or agyression in & case involving the battery by a
police officer; that tha ability of defense counsel to cohtain
personnal records of police officers to determine previous
aggressive behavior ig well known and well established in
the law, and you would almost think that that kind of a record,
which would he sort of an interdepartmental record qopcerning
police officers oxr deputy ahgrifﬂx, would Be moxrs in the
public interest ho,p:aserwé<§i confidential than nedical

e E

records of Charlis 33&19522 |

oo iy, CieloDrive.comARCHIVES

L]
1 - s



10.

11

12

13

14

15

16
17
15
19

20 |

21

20 |

23 .

24

25

26

27

o8 |

D Y

.
‘5 i 5 P
L TR .{’83 o

b 1“.1 { ”m ATERTEE S A TR
RN
e

- + -

) Sl S NP N

X would rely on.thnt capd;;i&nd the law is
baconing noxe and moxe libaral, as T gee it, in permitting
defanse counsel to digco?ﬁrgsif.xow'can'teﬁm.thit subpoena
as tantamount ko a discovery tpol, in permitting defense
counsel to digcover matarials otherwise relevant which may
have that stamp of privilegs or confidentiality.

Incidentally, I'm sure those psychiatric reports,
if any there ba, sre confidential in the sense of the ordinaxy |
doctor~-patient privileq&.

You 4id not advance tﬁat - —

MR, CHAFFES: We did not,
HR. XEITH: A1l xight. They Aldn't advance that pﬁint..
so I can ledve it,

The isaus they do advance ig the governmantal

- interest in retaining the confidentiality of thome racords

apparaently outweighs the private right, or the right of
Higs Van Houten, to examine them to determine whether thaey
would aid her in her defense, bearing in nmind the issue in
this case, and it im an important iasus, as to vhether Manson |
at the time of the homitides war himself mentally 11l.

On the iasue of the subposna heing beyvond the
350 mile 1imit, it certsinly is, and I certainly wonld waive
any requirement that those recoxds be produced under the
aagls of the qustodian theraof.

I would walve that in an attempt to obviate that
stricture on my -~ not my right but !iss Van Nouten's subpoena
right, |

Thank you.

L CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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| ~ the mlwmcfr of what ?my Wyc&idtr.{u ::apbri:a pf Mr. Hanson

THE COURT: ALL xig!zh
Hr. m\y, do you, winﬁ to be heard?

. .

i
MR, KAY: zi?l,l, 25 not sure that I really hava standing,
but the only t.!aing !tha,t X'a agd is th&t I real&.y fail to see

from 1376 to the present would have,on the issuen at hand ov
even on his state of mind back in Augist of 1969,
I just don't see any relevince.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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MR. REITTi: One last woxd, if I may.

. I feel I'd be derplict and asubiect 4o exitleism
from the bench and Bar if I.hadn't thought to exzamine those
racords, ? . 4 "

Thaﬁ'i-’i:'hc why I look at it.
THE COI?RTS 9.!-11{ ri h’h. .

.2 $ 7 . L -
4‘1 {,_\ ,(;'f ; ] .
* i

Myehinq tnrt.ﬁﬁr’? R foad a% B
MR. CHAFFEE: &8 I unam:qyunqw the point of trial is
scnevhere in the middle of Eﬁ; Bgiénat pight now. This is an
awfully late date o "“3?%?#31%.?ﬂgﬁ°*¥$;?“ a fishing
axpedition to discover certain paychiatric or potentially
certain paychiatric records that may exist in Vacaville.
Again, just to reiterate what Hr., Xay has stated,
talking about the subposnasd documants in gueation appeaxr to
pertain to psychiatric regords that may have heen taken
subsequent. o 1974, 1976, whiahu&or.
Again, it!'s awfully remote in time,
I've nothing further,
MR. XEITH: Well, may I addrass myself ~- I hate to
take - to the quastidn of the balatedness of the subposna,
I yould represent to the court that I always
thought Mr, Manson was in Foldom, I learnsd about tle day
before I causad the subpoena to be issued that ha was at
Vacaville. .
I loarned that from, if you will paxdon me, from
a HMiss Douglas from XY ~~ now, I can't think of the station.
. MR KAY: Xx-2V.

MR, XEITH: Linda, who happeanad o tell me,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




‘.

10

11

12
13
14
15
16 |
17
18 |

19 -

21

22

23

24 |

25

26

27 -

28

5086

20

I au:}u, Yoh, T didn*t kuow that.”
And that's the raason -~-
PHE COURT: You have very extensive discovary here; don't
yow? |
MR, KEITH: Sometimes you got to f£ind it any way you
can. v i‘ !
THE COURT; :ALL r;%iﬁg.*‘
Kx:. qh;f.faa, anything furtha:? I'11 give you the
last say., - 1 “* v " ;';3

MR. XEITH: I &polaqiza. B
THE COURT: That's all riqh,t;. .f

&

oo~

MR, CHAFFEE: Not:hing zurkher, ;i‘?ﬂl;"gonor.

THE COURY: The court being a&v‘iuﬁ of the matter, and
having read, as I said, the motion to quash the subpoena
ducas tecum and points and authorities in support thsreof,
and having researched the mat!:nﬁ' indepandent of the poinks
and authorities, the coirt being advised in the xmatiaer, the
motion to gquash the subpoana duces tecum iz granted.

MR, CHAPFEBR: Thank vou, Your Hopor.

PHE COURT: Thank you.

ALl right. We have one other motion that was
brought up on Friday that Mr. Reith asked go over until
today's datm, and that relatas to the matter of the motion
made by the district attorney inder Bvidence Coda Saction 23

relating to oumulative -~ ftis gontentlon of cumulative -~

' calling of cumulative avidence in - the form of additional

psy‘ahiatrié experts.

Are counsel ready to proceed on that motlon?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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mich to oall on behal? of Miss Van Houten, and I am putting
it very mildly when I say “like very much."

MR, REITH: Yas.
MR, RAY: Yes.
THD COURT: AlLl right, Mr. Keith, yon may be heard.
MR, Kﬁana' Yex.
I hiave twg psychlatrists I really would like very

One ia in the_pS%xi&or now, br. Michael Coburn.

%
P
r ! 4
Y - ¢
I
1 - - .
T | I P > T iy,
% P : s Lot A d
if ! 1 1
i v - RS B
. o
R R PR
Tt'“! g vl -
PR AR .
J e A
1 4 3 4 'rr'i
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‘ Mow, the court was interssted in learning
aomething about Dr. Coburn and something about what he has
done or hasg not done to make him different in perhaps
qualifications or attack -~ attack in the sense of attacking
the issues -~ from the other psychliatrists.

Nurber one, ha terms himuelf a clinician primarily;
he is not an uda,agmicinm He is USC trainad under -~ ha
anjoyed a fallowship under Dr. Seymour Pollack at USC School
of Psychiatiy and Law,

And during -~ IHe's a mambsr of the suparior court.
psychiatiic panel, I ha‘;gi‘a?eir: Lx has besn.

LA
'

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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ﬁg 1 His qualifications arg excellent, ap I bhelleve
2 pll ny doctore have been.
3 Puk She important thing I believe as to Dre Coburh,:
4 | we doos mot clain any porbicular expertise in the drug
5 | riedd, sithough cortainly in his ¢linieal practice he has
6 | encountared nurherons, punerous paﬁientn who have apused the
7 | wvarious tyyea.ar sontrolled substanoes, Ineluding LED.
8 | Hox dooeg he claim any partioular sxperiise in ‘he
9 | fAeld of auerelve persusslon.
10 - \ . Ho 44, however, aoe ﬁe@lie» Van outen and
1 | interview her for the purpose of making & payehiatiric
12 | gvaluation for the Department of Corrections when Leslie was
13 ' on Death Row on 1871, Hay, I belleve, not too long after she
. 14} wae recolved n¥ the Galifernia Institution for Women,

15 That cvaluation st that $ime ia part of Laslis's

16 | prison records, of course, and is pert of a package that

17 | ur, Koy is coytainly oware of and that I an aware of and thab

18 | othoepr dochors have used in conslidering thelr diagnoses of her.

19 ¢ It 15 a pert of & perdes of ruports that evaluate

20 | pesiie from the time she arpived at the institutien to the

21 tine she 1ofe, whon phe returned to BSybil Drand after her case

22 | wap reversed, I

23 The report, ineidentsily, is not all that

24 complimentery o her.

25. | Thio i thn}ifaggmtﬁma of Dr. Cohurn, of reslly
26 - vital imporvance. g;ﬁ %zgnﬁ explain that report, explain his

o 7 | rindiogs, ;ha;is . .

28 e wm 3::? &avm*t wiw. Fi ¥ a l’wt going $o elaln thak

4 !
sy el g

v..n .
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o t | bie findings wers in erpori tut £y logks terrible $o seo
2 | that report fn o vaouum,
8 | I would expect him to bestily A':.mf& aven though
4 | That wag not his mesipnsent, to -avalimte‘ 453 Van Houten on
5 | any iesue of dimindlshed capaglty, he iz very familiar with -«
6 | being a foreneic psychlatrist = ke Lo very femiliar with
7 | that defensy, limited defense, and ke was thinking sbout it
8 | wiy biack then, even though thaf was nobd the purpose of his
9 i Anterview.
10 - And I belimve it'eg of vitedl inpertance that
1 !?' ﬁr. Cobiurd he perrftied to tentify.
12 1 lipw, px‘. Solonen, Dr, George Solemon, is Stenford
13 1 traineds and was a elinical professer of poychlatry thers,
® 14 | also an associate profastor,
) I o He bas written voluntnously and spoken
16 | volindoguely on a varlety of psyohiatrie suhjects, which X
7 1 will allude to
i8 He Ls o forensic poyshiztriot, as well am
19 ] & citnical pesychistrint. His baskgrownd 18 vast in the field
20 | of poyehiatry tnd the law.
21 ) Ris pavriioular expoertise or area of expertise
22 | ig in fact crimtnal behavior,
23 | : He hag welbtton and peported extensively in the
24 £inld OF - or on the subject of, say, reaction to atress,
25 | 4o oriminal Behavior. He has wrltten and reported and
26 :: studied oxtensively in the field of why oo muck violence in
’ 27 | our sotiety. ‘*,‘r ',
28 ‘: I have ap?;}élﬁ‘ﬁ";igh‘h here that he has wrltten on

v
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that pubjoct. - T e

i :"a'ag‘“'f Yy

1‘""-‘“1,"’ . N
He hag alst sade an exteonsive and learned study

| in the fleld of w~ oy ﬁng;zaaugfgpltpf:ﬁpéstién of why the
| atrocities in Visgnam by oup own vreops, whiah is géranne
o An khe issus herd.

I wonder i L% may have oupourpsd to the eourt
Phat 1 wan s without derogating fram the briillance o¥ the
wihge dogiors w- that I miph® have been saving the best Ior
last. 1 should think thin is sometilng that the esurt aight
congider.

thin cane a8 a tervible shock %o me Fridsgy when
¥re Kay made the stotion and the court gald you wera going to

. consider 1%. fhock to the poibt where I virtually lost my

conposurey which I dontt ordinesily do.

I'm oulin Now, hopofully.

And Ur, Solomon has been down heres He pressntly
replides in fruﬁno. e worke thera af g hospital in Frsang,

- whare ho malntalins hls apadenic caveer, in a sonse, if you

gan gall 1t that.
He has already exanined Laslie extensively.
I have talked to Hime He 4a planning %o come

C down next week and even bring some of his studenta,

That 18 not ~= I say that not becsuse Lits

:;matariml, but Berause wé hove rade planyi I have counded on
1 Bhesy
26 .

Boats ~- His background in the very aresa that we

| are discussing, the kind of violenco that 4s shown in this

. CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| of the other psyc:hmﬁrmw, wmapm ‘

w o
Ve

caBoy 1a aﬁ:’ra*wiy Important to the defendsnb.
He 18 mt a:; &x‘*ﬁnmd :{.,n ”’dru)(% mﬁaar@m ug Sone

Ha has sisd w#ﬁ&*a;n}uﬂy‘ ; thought conbtral, b‘{;\;\“"h
cosreive pursussion, although I woﬁld nat rapremm to the .
’ . 3

courd that ho ::az;:siciam hiﬁaﬁi’r a gmaﬁ wkpert in thab

putjent.
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n¢neﬁhalﬁaa3 h¢,ha$ studliod the subjnet with

Dra Lende, ﬁnnniﬁ Lunﬁa; @f-¢tanfotd. whé was his student,
inn&dantaxly;fnr* Lunde was Dr. Solomon's student ab Stanford,
And I nuﬁu agy that I wuuld ﬂ««?.real Lenliets
defaline waulﬁ be gaﬁiﬁusly &omnramtsed L1 v were not
pernitted to cail dr, So&gmqnﬁané Déu;ﬂaburn.
Phe court is wall Amare of the backgroun in this
cage, woll svars of the obstaciss haa&tkipg Léslie.

She way corvicted soven yoars ago for fiyat

. degres murdey snd sentenced to death.

Thnt cnde was sttended by nmossive publicity; and

1 know the Jury has beon stpeencd very garefully and vepy _
axhausé&bly-an that subjecty but nonstheless thersls got t¢ be
unsonieions, iingnring knowledge of the pressurss on the
‘ It not saying or suggesting that any of them

are not poing to be tofally falr and dipartial; Ifm sure

they are,

Buk there's gbt to be gore sSUHCUNAGIOUS Qp ~w-

Itm telking 1ike one of the pesychiatirlate now -~ somne

- unsonselous forces at work, meyhe, that worit on =- that place
Ppresoirss on thelr minds and thelpr soenneiousness, whish I fecl

T owe havd ot o overctme.
24

Thatfs why I have sglectéd six peychiatrists in
#ll, which is an unusual number, to he sure,

But I¥n sure the court iz also copnizand, even
though the prosedution bears the burden of proof, that we .

have o burden of persvasion, a burden of peravading the Juby

CieIoDrive.oommc3H|VEs
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Leglie, I'm down to aix. A U (A

that there s a roasonsble doubd, that Leslie is not pulliy of

fivst dagree mupdor,

That burden o not liphtenad, 4ic not lessened

besause —= to the contraryy 1V 1s awgrava tad because of hor

o
', ¥

pripr copviction,

1Y

D
And I h‘ave faizz right from the stort -- and of

sourHs L have haen canﬂid w&th“tﬂs‘t@urﬁ rzgﬁﬁ Tebm» tne

B L P TR

ahart
At u natter of fact, &# @nu ﬁima I had gourt
orders £or about ten yaynniatrista, it neésmE ©o me, bo visit
. -

Dut I have not congealed that fagt Lfrom the
sgourt, that I intended tp call a substantial number of

| psyehiatrists, slicply because of the ardeprs that the court

hae signed pornitiing psyoehdoatsiets to vigit Hise Van Houton
in She sounby jail.
1 do not Like fo see —«— and I hope 4t will not

- happen «- heg defense, whioch ig a difficult one ~~ the opupt

is also awaryg, any lawyor ls oware, any judge is aware that
the conoept of dininished capacity 16 a difficult ons to ask
a jury 0f lay poople to accept.

It ig going tv be papticularly diffioult in this
sase because of the prior conviction of first degres murdor,

beonuse of the mumber of vietimg, including the Tate vietims

that they found out ahbout.

Ang I would alse 14ike toé montion w- pnd certainly

- net of least lmportance ~« the photographs, Thely shodk volue

| of couprse irx pubsbtantial.
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| grant 1+, Kay's mofions; /..

And they are going to sec the photographs of the

victime at the Tate resldence, which are really gruesonce.

Ang I feel I pead every bit of ammunition that X

gan possinly nugter, commensurate 1t with my duty as & lawyer

to Leslle, Yo defend her ta-ﬁnepb%hy;uf my ability.

Angd T would %apﬁ,f%ﬁ:nﬁt e the court not 4o

LI . - .o - *

. - R I S S
Thank, you. R I L | R PR
N N

1, FIE g‘ "E . 1 ‘ . ‘LT‘“
THE COURT: All right; thank you.
e KA AR g

HRe BAYE Weoll we L
MR, KELPH: May I gay onkbthed thingh -1t
THE COURT: Yes.
M, REITH: I hove resesrched this point, and I found

pre elvil cabo dipenssing 723 of the BEvidence Code.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES.
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I belieyve that's the correct smdtion.
And it involves a case whers Ganeral Motors «-
Haybe the court has read that cage.
THE COURT: Yes, I have.
MR. XBITH: Aall right, I don't ~~ bubk «-
THE COURT: The fifth expert they wanted to call --
MR, REITH: Yes.
oHE COURYs - the court ¢did not allow, They allowed
fours '
MR. KRITH: They allowed four, but that wasn’t a criminal
crse,
Genaral Motors wasn't charged with murder. Thay
were trying to show that a dnmmy wasn't going to hit the
stearing wheel under certﬁin crauh conditions. And thay showed

it through four,?ﬁnﬁ ﬁhey tried to get a fifth one, and the

2

-— H - PR “

- court said no, . ;o T L L L

That was abhéiéilﬁéhné';};ﬁé?éé§§‘églifonnig case
1'va found, ?u} 53__’ :4}ﬂ

I 4id read, and I must t;y 'in a relatively cursory
manner, in ALR 3d; X Bazgpﬁarit%s,é;ann~sqg an article on-the
aubject of cumulative avidence. And I'm never too satisfied
with thoese articles.

The gist of it sesmed to be it was fairly rare in
A oriminal case, Unless the defendant starts pressing 1n£e
avidence collateral matter, then you get sat upon.

. But thiz is anything but collateral. This is the

heait of the whole dafenss,
‘ TER ¢OURT:  all right, thank you.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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dacision on that at a later time afier hearing some of them.

My, Ray?

MR, KAY: Well, firat off, Your Hongr, I ﬁon‘t know why
#r, Keith was so surprised on Friday, since, as My, Keith iz
well aware, I brought up this -- that I might be making this
motion in chambers even before the trial ever started. And
Your Honor notified Mr, Xeith at that tire that, of course,
you didn't know what the psychiatrists wara going Lo testify
to, and that you qulﬂ; linten o thom and have to make any

Tt seems to me that My, Keith is somewhat a victinm
of hix own paychiatrists telking about My, Manson's snforcaed |
learning. I seems to me that Mr. Yeaith is txying to do
exactly what the psychiatrists have said that Mr. Manson Qid.

| In otber words, if you get pecple to say something
over &nd over again enocugh tinms that tharafors averybody is.(
going to atart bqliaving i’t. :

‘zgur i;onof hup’ sat through the testimony of the
paychlatrints in thifa uase, arcl we llave heard the samo thing
over and over- agaim I :qem; it’s nlmnt; :mk? tha s
guestiong asked by ¥r., Kelth, th;_: same cross-axanination by
ne, Welvae heard about the *:hgf;fué éaiuéﬁns, paranoid state,
the shared psychosis of tha Family. .

Mr. Baith in;‘.ome& e tha*:f,"'cf zzou::sa, the other
two psychiatrists he intends to call will alse testify that
sha oouldn't delibesrate and premeditate, ashe couldn't -~
waen't aware of her duty to conform her conduct to soclety,

Mr, Xeith ~~ All thess pegple are forensic

psychiatriats. I mean, their background is not that rélavant.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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What we are talking about is the subjact matiar

of what they are saying, and they ave all saying the same

thing.
Dr. Grinspoon, Ditman, Hockman, and Roberts all
testified as to the enforced learning, the attitude change.

Srinspoon, Hockman, and Roherts much more as than
Ditwman,

. .
L
.; i’il
e
O
. . ]
1 L] i
,e.i‘
3
1 L - ’-f i " . ‘.v-r.,
¥ N I N YN b i L
* Eoawy S e R
et } ""‘ . H L i * s
L4
R |
-k & ,l-n‘ b
T N R T
3 1 i e
Lo SRR AL
' v i LR
et 1) bk 1A
LI ¥ !';t' @"5" ¥
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| to put -~ and in the Rurbegovic case, which, of course, was
- even tried in this courthouss, the defense had four psychiatyist

~ bafora Your Honor, adnitted the validity of my motion.

. ¥ou know, we are just calling a lot of psychiatrists saying

ALl doctors have talked about LSD and the
suggestibility,

In the case of People v, Patty ﬁea:aty the judge
limited tha defense to three psychiatrists and the prosecution
to two,

I think that Mr. Keith has had an ample occasion

That was a case that Judge Keéene had.
Mr, Xeith, T think, in a way, Friday, in arquing

Mr., Xeith said, “Well, I would agrse that if it
was any otlieaxr case but this that thn motkion is well taken.

the same thing. But this case is different, and this case I
have the burden, I have to confront thase photographs and
everything.®

But that's not the point of 723,

THE COURE: Doesn't the court have to rule on this
motion in light of the testimony in this spacific case?

HR. KA¥1 Yos, -1 .

TAE COURT: - ALLright.

HR..KKYt. ;’think o aﬁd,;ﬂﬁ ?oursqf thnt‘s what I'm
asking the court to dq, ﬁ._ s ' f-_é )

Ohvicusly, 723 ot Jkhe Eyidenﬁa €ode gives the court
the power. Tha court has sat ﬁhroﬁgh the sane testisony that
Z've sat through, that tn?;¢p3r§}#g§qrtqrgfﬁwvu sxt throvgh,
that Mr. Xeith has sat tﬁfuughg ;nd it ia just repetitive.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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That's all I can say.

It*s Mr. Keith's attempt at enforcad learning. X
think that's clear, |

I mean, if it were something new and different,
but it hasn‘t besen. It's all been the game, as Your Honor
wall knows, and as Your Honor even pointed out to Mx, Kelth
on Friday when we had a brief argusent about that.

And I would Just ask Your¥ Nonor -- I mean, there's
& point that -~ under 723 that Your Honor has the power £o
not unduly proieng thias trial.

I mean, we can be hexs foir ~- with two more

. pasychiatrists, that's a'wholq «= at leagt anothar waek of

trial with direct and cross-examinatlon.

Qf course, you rsmember we even had Br. Roberts
coming bacdk Wednesday for oross-examination. That's 2 day
right thare.
| I just think that it is so repetitive at this
point that I'd ask Your Honoyx to grant the wotion and limit
#r. Keith,

THE COURT: Thank you.

My, Xeith?

MR. XBITH: Well, it;ia not my fault that Dr. Roberts

-

is coming back. 5' ft;

a; far 9; dnl&y in time, Dr. Grinspoon was on
onxy a half a dayb Waa vnry thorough« ;

'pr. CQburn iy hevq todayf Pchqgulqd for today,
I wouldn't expect him to go zox moxe than & day. He does not

have 400 pages of mmnunczipt £hat Hrs Kay has to plow through.

TR

. R | ,“"‘"r* ’ 9 ‘ ‘ '
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pay. No price to pay.

Dx. Salmn I wouldn't expect for mora than a day.

I maan, two days -~ two days coaparsd to what
Migs Van Houten faces does not meem vary much in order to seak
to ascertain the truth in this case.

That!s a small prics to pay, a very small price to

I can't reiterate sncugh the importance of this
to xe. I could loxe & lot of motions in this court and have,
but this one -~ this one is alwost vrucial; particularly when -
particulayly when -~ well, Dr. Solomon and Pr, Coburn to e
are two of the bast. They will get right to the point,

¥
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I don't expesct any ~~ hegause thers have basn fouxr |
peychiatrists in -tha past -~ I don't nesd to go into an
extensive preamble to their opinions as perhaps X did with
particularly Dr. Ditman in discuasing LSD and some of the
other psychiatrists in discussing definitions. X can gat
right theras. |

I am not going to take up the court's tinms,

I've bsen accused of brainwashing the jury. Look,
that's my jeb, That's ny job, ¢o do just that.

Row, I'1ll agree with that statement, if I must,
that my Jjob is to persuade the juréﬁﬂ as to the righthess of
puyr cane, and if that's brajinwashing, I'm guilty of it.

Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. The court being aﬁvistﬁ of thae
matter, and the court, of course, hag sat through the trisl
and hesrd the testimony, and particularly as it relates to
the matter pf calling ddditional peychiatrists, and the court's
role uhder Eﬁidonco Code 723 and SBection 352 as that may bear
on the issue.

How, this case, as My, Keith has ably pointed out,
18, in wany respscts, uniqua;. And the motion, contrary to
the district nttornmy‘ nppaxunt assertion, must be judgqad
in :alationuhipﬁto thn particylar facts that are before the

,é < * LA ,h< : - R T
cclﬂrt- . , i ‘ b B o

vy .
(R} s £y -

‘j\f,.i" v Y ;}’

Yhat I'm trying to say ia tht fagt that in sonme
otlier case there was a xo:t:intiag to ona, two, three, orx

~ vhatever number, doesn't maan that that nuxber is the same

i

. 1 li
,‘;"All.}-‘ ‘.?“‘l"lii !..

for this oase.
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The couxnt has given this motion & considerable
amount of thought over the weekend. I was frankly happy that
¥ur, Kelth asked that the matter go over until Monday so that I
would have a chance to do thig during the weekend,

As the gourt views the mather, and is praparad to
rule on it, T want to point out several factors:

The court, becaume this is an unusuval case, is
viewing it in light of the peculiar facts of this came.
Normally, thres psychiatrists would be enough for & case, The 2
gourt has permitted four.,

And ruling on tha motion, the court is going o
permit one additional psychiatrist to he called, Dr. Coburn,

The raason the cﬁurt is going to permit that is
that thih particular psychiatrist examined the defendant,
according to Mr. Xeith's reprasentations, in May of 1971, He
prepared a written report which both aidas‘&pparnntly‘haVe
allunded to and that ix, to the court's view, ha is akin to
being a peroipient withess, in essence,

Now, he, of course, wasn't thexre in August of 1949,
but he examined the dsferdant ¢lose to the time of the trial
in this matter. And I view that as a diffarant category than
soneons vho is being crlled as an sxpert hased on an
exanination in 1977 ax toea'condition in 19 ~~ a8 a banis,
in part, to £orm\an.opinion as to conditfons in 1969,

ubw¢ wﬁ'vu uaa forenasic psychiatrists callaed in
this matter. Tbnr& has been a.rhmarkabla nimilarityf of gourse
as to the iunu&a ahd’cogcln:ionsﬁthat ;hpy reguhed, which is,
in 4itwxelf, not umusual.

i ¢ f N y ¥
- . . .

. . CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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You expect that psychistrists, after you have
valled them and consulted with them, would testify in the
fashion in which they have expressed to you and which they
have written in their rxeports,

Eo thare is nothing unusual about that,

But the fact is that the cdurt will permit
Dr. Coburn to testify in this case.

The dourt in xegard €o Dx, Solomon is going to
exclude the Jdoctor under 723 of the Evidence Code and under
352 on the grounds that it is oumulative and after having
waighed the matter under 352.

. s P -y
o 3
gt R I S i
T R R T

_— - v\ff *‘.-'a'_ =
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THE UoURYT:

| Brs Coburst we

HRa KBIGH:
THE COURT:

- 311104,

| gnim tive, and we will vesume with the jury at 10 minubés of

ALL right, I assume you will bhe ready with

Hay I have -

Yoo) we will takte 2 lo-minute recens ok

L1

' £ !“

ALY right; thank Yo
iR&é&sé;jf;;?u

¥
»

1, e
! )
3
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{The follouiné‘éﬁd&éaﬂiﬁ&&‘ﬁex& hald in
open court in'the pressice ot the jury:)
THE COURY: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.
THE JURORS: Good morning,
THE COURT: All right, In Peoplé versus Van Houtan,‘
lot the recoerd show the defendant is present and representad

' by counmel: the Psople are reprasanted by counsel; tha Jurors

are in their mssigned places.

BRI CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Bl

10 -

11

12

13

14

15

16.
17

18

18

20

21

00
23

24

25
26
27

28

5107

tir. Helth, you mby sall your next witness.
HR. BELTH: Yes,
Ur« Coburn, would you tako the withess stand,

I plensd.,

NICHASL Bs CORURIL,

1 ealled ag a witness by the duﬁbqﬂahﬁy was sworn and Teatified
as fallowss S j} e

9HE GLURKS Wbaia you raise your right hand te be sworn,
4

Tou do aolnﬁnly swaap ghat th&‘testiman&*you Wmay
give in the oause now pehding berarc this uourt ghalil beo thwe

+ -

- truth, the whele bruth, and nwthing‘buﬁ tna truth, 5o help

you Gad? o oo -
THE WITHESS: T dow h
THE CLERK: Please be seated.
Would you please stabe and apell youpr name fop
the recopd,
THE WITHESS: Mlchoael B Goburt Helegehefieg-l, B siddle
initial, iike boy; Coburn, 0;0«h~u~r~ni

DIRECY ERANINATION
BY NRe« REITH: ‘
Q Dp. Coburn, whon wWere you boprn?
A Septenher 28th, 1840
5] whét i your profession at the present time?
A Ify & licensoed physlcian in  the full~time

praciiee of payohiatry,

o Poychiatyy is your specimliy?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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82 3 A Phatts Phghts

. 2 Q Where did you attend undergraduate collepe?
3 A The University of Illinole.
4 § And pedioesl schiopl?
5 A Also the University of Illinois.
6 . @ Where did you take your intership, Doctor?
7 A m: the LeAs Uoupty Us‘m ’fmdwal Centar, what was

8 then ealled Undt One, which umanthw main hosplinl ¢

9 Tk was a rosebing internahip,
10 4] Angd yours :*&ait‘,eney? N SV
") & 1 followed ak o hodical anﬁ.f d"ﬁ:i&. A
12 | thres-year residency in psyvmawy, Lo
13 I And durdig that thred ye“mw you,hpmiau.zed in
- ® 14| stgdying and tratning for pay‘c‘hjig{zg’;f;%mr??r in poyehiatry?
15 A That's copract, full-time,
16 @ And when did you finish your residency?
17 A 1950, |
18 @ And theveafter did you bacofie A Fellow at USn? L
19 | A You, After the mﬁid&my I Wt end KHad two yosrs ’{ o

Pl

20 | #m the Navy.
21 And I spenkt ths two yeﬁ‘:‘n__g:’a in Bremerton,

22 | {ashington, and ran o ama}.l muropaythmﬁpm sorvicts,

28 sud thon I cane ‘Back. ami bogan a\feu.wsmp iri
24 | poychiatry ang law st tha USC Sohtol of :w:awmn

108 _,'?5" . And theb was o tagwyoar programg
26 |
® -
N o
E 28
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that pruat:ia\. uince completing your fellowship at yac?

2

I 5109
T :
. S

: ac, .

,g:m wh"(d'jﬁhﬁﬁ ﬂi;f yéu ﬁn:l h t}i&i; ?ﬁf}imnip?

197 ~-‘;\~ o
)\~ A h:‘ :’ i a4 . "t.
ern you pmaenhly‘ iy Q?.‘g e practics?.. L

S -
ﬁms. - \:
N N A

W *‘rp,g‘i

, L
Now, "{ R )

A

e

B

& And whrare .}Ln i:hﬁt, sir?

A In Van Ni’tys. -

Q Ia that the irz&:t:l.éy Psychi-a_atr:tc Cantexr ~-
A Yes. |

Q ~~ Hedical G:o\7}
- And. have you been auociuud with that group in

S

A - Yeat.,._- - e .

¢ conlﬂ you t.ull usy ‘Bantor, plaua, emy organi-
sations that yau my bélang to; of ccursn, pnychiutric ox
medlical orgwizaﬁims or grbupa. :
A . Americ:an Psychia‘trm P.uoc:iatim, the American

-

Acadeny of ?aychiutry and Law, Ena tha Mrican Acadamy of

~,
“Porensic’ schnws. . JE—— T
Y M:c gzu—ﬂmrd cert:iziqd?
TR S h
A Yos, T am.. "

R *rhui-: eans you: are a Iiiplamm with the National

Board - ) \’"w._:
A . hmarican Board. f

ww American Board\

9£ Paychiatry and Neurology?
That's correct. \‘.\
and how long have you been Board certified?

Since 1972,

=T A -

What do you have to da, Dogtor, to hecome Board

—
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-

certified in psgchiatxy? a7
A You*have to complete the regular residency training
program,.and yoh hav- +o- aomplntu two‘ndditioaal yaaxs in

paychiatric practice, and fake & duy ot writt-n and a day of

oxal axaminations, o ;1;3§:=:E‘?§ |

143 Poctor, in £urthaxanhe of your professional
ba&kg:aund or our discussion of xﬁhzib&dkgrauna, are you x
consultant of a nember of the staf¥ at any hospitals?

A At the present time I am on the attending staff
at a couple lgéai‘psychiatzic hospitals, the occasions at
which my own patients necded treatment and were hospitalized,
&b:thridgﬁ Hospltal and Van Buys Psychiatric Hospltal,

I'm on the voluntary attending staff at County

G&ﬂarnl Hospital, and X'm in a teaching poaitian.thaz. 26

- ansistnnt c¢linical profesgor in.pnychiatny and lmw.
16 -

It really means I ciinically auparvitn in the
fallowahip program pooplc that ara qoing through the mame
program that T went through huck in '70 through *7T2,

(1) What do you mean that yon clinically supervise?
What does that mean in that context?

A It means that we are déealing with cases, with
patients, with individuals. We are dealing in a clinical
setting going over the acEusl eﬁaiu;tians, the reports that
thay write, the conclusions that they reach,

& And is your present practice substantially elinical
as opposad to belnyg an academician?

A That's correck, My life is really a clinically
oriented situation., I spend about half ny tinme in my office

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES

A



511),

. 1 | wmeeing patients in treatment, psychotherapy patisnts,

) 2 cccasionally hospitalized; and the other half of the time is
3 | psychiatry and law work. Generally it's criminal defendants
4 | but also for the State Department of Rehabilltation and for
5 the Worker's Qompemati?:} ;hp'g?ala Board, for Insurance

6 companies or attorneys 4b evalvate various psychiatric legal

7 issguesn. Ea ﬁ
8 | : _%_o'"' T k.u‘p: i% ﬁ;:‘.!.it *hirliﬁar’}a}xﬁf: | T kewp it that
9 | way on purpose. L
10 § 2nd are you onif,a’x':g* si:a:tiééih’, might texm court-
11 |  axpert panele in paychigt;y';} ' )_
12 | A Yes. B
13 & And would you describs those, please.
o Cu | A T am on the panel for this courd system, the
“ 15 | geate cogr:ts that J,l; siperior and municipal court systems,
6 And I am on the federal court panel in this
17 | aistrice,
18 | Q And when you say “the faderal court panel,” you
1° | axe referring to tha United States District Court?
20 3 That's correct.

21 o f And when you say you are on the fedaral court
22 panal, are you among a number of psychiatrists who sxanice

23 persons in fedoral court -~ or charged with a fedaral offensa,

24§ that are accéused of a criminal offense?
2 A That's correct.
wun B
. 27
28
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111 1 [~} De you hold any Yeaching posifion ¢ther than an

- 2 | ansistant elintonl professor of psychlatyy abiached 4o the
3 I gad sehool of Hediclne, the Department of Peyohlairy?
4 , A How
5 1 @ Ineidentally, was the divector of your program
6 | when you weye a Felldw, when you were & Fellow st the
7 ’j ‘Uniwmity of Southern California Rehosl of Payehiatry.ﬁhﬂ.
8 | Law, Dr. Beymour Folluck? 3-;“:
9 ; A o Yem. i I
10 2 Have you. §aatifiaﬂ in paychiatric mattors in the
1| Superiop and auniﬁipﬂi ﬁourts kY thigunmmﬂt} ar the, ﬁﬁata
2 | of California snd in ?ﬁd&?ﬁiﬁébﬂﬁﬁﬂ? R N
8 A Yo, I have, DR

‘ R ¢ Or many cecamlong? S
5 | A Yes. A TR R
6 | ¢ foctor, vometime in Aprdl op Hay of 1871 dld you

47 hdvﬁ nuaaaimn to interview Leplle Van Houben?

18 | & I pelivve it wes in June of 71 but led ne &heek,
19| {Pauge,)
20 | Yo} June of 197%e
21 Part of our dulies in the followship invelves both
22 | pruaotical leaning experionse and practicdl asaignments, in
23 | paattton to being involved in seminars and lectures on
24 - sydminciopy and penolagy, dnd things.
% And T worked throurk the instituvion in kind of
26 | & consuliing dapacliys 1 w@rkea f@r the fedopsl prisons

C ] 27 | at Ferminal 1:51&?16# at the Yowth Authority faaility i
28 | porwalk, smd at the Womante Prison in Frowera.
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1‘3‘“"? ; And ii: mxs :l.n that ca‘paciﬁm working as & _

. | aonx;ultant in the priacn, that I was anked w evaluate, emong
3 _‘-chﬂz‘ peopla, bi:ass ‘Van P’cammm mz part of o ragular tlagsification
. tyz;a nt; e.‘mm;mzt;ap upon can,{:w ,:Lnto the prisone
5 Q #ho asked you to exasing her, the Deparimefil -
6 A It was an assipnmens fros the Department of
7 1 Qorreotions.
8 G Ho you did in faot interview her af the womants
g | prizon in Frontersa. P
0 A Thotts corrects . ?ff
11 Q And haw 1ong didyﬁhat interviow last?
2 A hrie and a half hourm k y SN
i Q And thie purpnua pf t&at iﬁtarviad : g&thér wag

. 4 | TO% to dobermine vhether che auifwmd ,;t‘x;a;vn ﬁ:l:m}pished capaglty
5 t 4 connection with s court procaeﬂtﬁga Y
1é A Thatte correeta - . ., 7
o | The case at thok point was évoé;'ané my purposs

g | WeB %o glve the prlson what you r;ighﬁ eall a base. iine,how she

19 fwem functiﬂnmm what she was 1fke, what bud she Lsen up
"0 | Shrough to that point.

o1 | S¢ that oy shanges she night underps could ba

oo | BIOMItOped, and Lhey would have o starting polnb.

v | ¢ ALl right.

og | How, as & result of that interview 4id you find

b5 | arything Bbout her op evaluate her in such & monmer that
26 $¥§§.§$eﬁtm that ghe was pufforing then Lrom sove kind of
® 57 | mental ilinass? } |

8 A Tors
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1 5ha‘w¢ula.hmva beﬁn.aeen 7142 sém«ang wha was 111.

Q Yould you e

& I donly e

Q Papdon mes

A 1 ﬁﬁnﬁt know whether you should use the temn

"illﬂaan" or diﬁardcr, and I knax you acul& gﬂt very lost in

. a syntact&cal kind of nightmares

But she was definltely irpaired payﬁniaﬁriaallyn

L s i A PR
T g o amk -

She wa diﬂ&urbaﬁ gnychi&tricallf Speaking.

e m e e m owea

ﬁad.ahe wulk@& inﬁe oy thiu& op any one alaaia

R o

. KAY: Well, X williabjaat; EX" aalxs rar a
conclusion, "aﬁybo&y eiaeis.“

N

THE COURT: ‘Weli » thot pgtwi; :my ‘ba ﬁ‘t;rﬂiéketﬁ; =
The Jury is admaniahaﬁ o dinruaard 1y

Joi

ALL wight, Hr, Keldn, ) -’?u:' !

& BY MR, BEITHi Eideyou rarn nn Qpinicn 2t that

- time ag fo tho nature of the impairment, the ﬁiﬁorder?

A Bagkeallyy yese

Q And whal was your opinion then?

A Well, I havy to gay that ib's hard, after this
ienpth of time and after relnvoelving syself now and
rélnterviowing her, 10'2 roally hard to kind ¢f separate oul
the pleces, whene e

At what abage oy thinking wao beffore; what stage

1s my thinking &t after the reinterviow this Hay, et ceteras

et o big part of cur progran gt UBT was of
gourse involved in discussion of diminishod capaciiys We had

| many lettures and 2 lok of cazes to discuss,
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And Y had been oub of the city. I was in the
millitary dupdng the time of the trlel thot this had to do
witha

And I was loarnlng abount diminished sapacity

 isgues and thinking ebout them through that time,
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- : And wlthin oy oun pind I d1d have an optnten,
. 2 | although J X can't: ;sa:.r thsﬁ: )it ‘(wnum hmre been an apinian w&th

3 | reslk famaliw at that tine, '

s | o] I not s8¢ concernad ripht now as %o your opinion

5 | then 40 to whether or not she was sufforing fyron

6 | dininished capacity, as that term ig described in our

7 | califormic lew.

8 L1 intevested n the nature, regardless of 1y

g agsoclation, 1f dny, with diminished capadity conceptay the

10 | rature of the disorder or lmpairsent that you observed back

11 in June of 1971,

%

12 | A ALl rignt, .
13 : The nature-baaie&lf&'ﬁ&a pf an Individunl who Mad
. 14 | lost imr identify, who' ha@ msu whai :l} b&liwed was, t:h& kind

15 | o1 sense off sals thai: ahe haﬁ. ﬁuring yaqr ﬁ'amaﬁw ywars* :
16 And my impreatsmm aa'nt;atea :m iitaé report that
17 | I wrote, was thab from abeut age 1., T 14 T tmrn ~dohegr “tim
18 | :3: nhatt seen hor then ghe had undwaom whm I nall a 3

19 | ziét:w:mmtmm i dmyping out ans:i an as;mmpizion Df.‘ : veryf
20 | deviant value systen and gradual loss of awareness of 2"133!1’0

21 and wrongs good and bad, ovil, self-cmtml.

22 - ' Things along those lincs.
23 | Ho that she had changed.
24 And my impression at the time was that she had

25 become kind of & part of a larger wholes Bhe had beqone
26 | anpbhor piece of a larger organdsc.

. 27 : I remember thinking »~ and don't roemember at this
28 | polnt 1€ X wrabo it down ~~ that $hut group that had bocone
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known a8 the Hanson fonily woas like an amoebas and that
different piepos nipht go out and do varfoue things or acy

in cardain ways.

And 13 was veslly like mont of the group was

involvad == or all of thoe group woas involved becausic it was a

| provp consclousness.

o that basically what the inmpalrment wag on o

given oritioal Jovel, seeing hep ab the time, her affect, her
emobions, the way she relatoed wan very sbnermal, in that she

1 was king of renoved; superslliisgs and s

£
e et
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g What do you nean by Ysuperoliions®?
A Payhey g I pald - I mob gide 47 4% is the

x-igm’. Worsa

But glgglely, ohilalike,-uninyelved, unconogrned,

Lpihapprupr&aﬁalyg alnost ohlldlike boehavier,

I think thatts really the best weym of all thosw

oEner words. Almost like 4 ohilde

Very ddpressed. Very much like you oight see
an 1k ysar old or 10 year old pirl about certain Issues in
1ife,

Juat réally no feeling of heing in touch with the

gravity of the sitvatlon, with wha® things really meant.

It wias a vory difficuit inﬁarviaw, I have told
many obhers = I hidve Hold ﬁiSa Vag 3outen thig tine =~ thab

- L will never forgeb, that, inﬁervieu;

In fact, ﬁha% af@grnaon el ﬁnink it‘was an
afternobn == wag the most ALPLIowlt ﬁftﬁrmnnhﬁl_haﬁ Kade

And X thilnk X will nevern sorget iﬁ, intervicwing
her and tho ather twe girls; buua&&eii really mad o leb
myself gy 2g 1t weros Ve Time o

I hadg to lobt ny ovm frame 0f rofegence drop for

awndle ond vallk Rind of in thelyr terms, and not worry about

Bhe neaning of something at the moment. To let them zo on
and talks

And T had & terrible blinding headache afforwards,
It wams in # real way, o very angzing offect; and I reelly

i was physically 111 for a couple of hours after the interviow
28 |

WAS HVED.
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And the roason, s I anelysed iy both ¢ myhelf

: afid colleages, wan that I wap vealiy ddéaling with & totnlly

distorted worid viow, amd alnost a differont way of

C Aommmivating.

B that 4% took a 1ot of efford to Both kind

of observe myselt and wvhat wan going on, and yet get into 4%

anough 2o that thoy would deal with ne.
Angd 1t'g a vory strong ivpréession; indepsndent

ol dnything that was writfons

And i¥%ts really why I think that I ended up
belng invelved againg that thet improusion doas have a very
dlstinet angd ¢dmplote relationehip to the soncepls of

aiminighed aapacifyq

) bogtor, let ne &ﬁkayﬁu,ﬁh%&i

bid Leallo, ar*eighnrzaéitha other giris, for
that matier, bell yqufhhytﬁiné'éhéut liangonts power and
goninance over then and}uth&ﬂ wenbers ef. the baﬁily a#‘that
ttme? - e e

Or did they tell you <~ ;[j‘” -

Letts teke Leslic. mid aha ta&l yau, in
substance and effoct, thab landdn did fiok bave 8 damination
over her khat perhaps other evidones hag shown Yo Be .

A £ remerbor very distinctly being told that the

connonly held theory of his dominuanee was not true, and that

what I had possibly read or heard in the nows media was a

ite from the prosss
And thpt wan w= I don't know I 36 was from ail

- thrae, hut I believe 1t wosy and Lt was dofinitely from
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Lesiie, that she had sald 1% wag not true,

@ Pid she distups tho killing of Er. aod Tira.
LalRiaghes with you during that inserview?

A Kot portioglarlyy noy

Q Did she toll you at any time she had

- payticipatad in the homicides?

A nog thame»ﬁna 5 araaﬁ deal of hedging regard‘ua

tﬁa aaﬁuai invwivament in any ackual Srime,.

§  Did ahp e
Look ot yadr, the report of thaf interview, i
you will, If you need it o rofresh youpr rocollvcbion,
DA ghe 3ell you at any time thal ghe wag

- e

capuable af'killing.qgain; or words to thot effeat?

A Yﬁs; shie ard, , -
Q And how did thag oc&ur?
I meany cqueastion an§ ansucr reBponsg, Or a
naryrabive, if you can raqalm.!i
in nthnr\wd%ds,1a<harra$iva aquunt Gr‘hérs?

R
A I bave %0 corvodt o provious s%atemanz “that 1

a

ado. L i g )
i N N R

Losking ot the repert again, there wam &
referente %0 the time of the mirders, %f&&fﬁﬁeﬁééféé Hop oun
fesling at it Bimo.

ot o spoetfic odmission ér»ﬁeniai ox stabenent
of adtion 4t the bime of any killAng, but she did in Proby
ﬁuﬂt&ﬁg Trom ny repord, sho said thot she was in fthe house angd
that afber the murders hod been commltied, gquobe, an - |

lemse drddps - and thot'e the word that was uEedy depetiedop=o
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 drodge, an drmenge drudge had beon 1ifted and everything was
iiphtar,

*
X~
e .
v By
L
‘; 4
s kY
1
. ?
T 4
‘-"
g"‘ﬁ"" r - 1 e -
- * N PR ¢ 4 +
R LI 12 ‘~,1 -
_ " v g Y
- j" TR R
1 i, fr;
? i .e!'i 1, i
. AN
, ;e
14,40 N
-
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12;' T She also related feeliny vagualy thet they had
2 done something right; and that the fact that there was a dog
3 in the house, and that the dog looked like he was miiing and
4 1 lickesd their hands, suppoxted this,
5 B¢ she did say sonething specifically about the
6 | ceimes to that limlted extent.
7 In answering f:.hat. ; ;"I have forgotten the second
8 question that you aakad},;
9 @ The. saaand* quastion was did she ralate to you thab |
10 she felt capabla of pl:tiﬂipating in, a;‘iothtf offense of the
11 | gsme nature? R
12 A Yes, o s~ PARRL *i‘-s
18 And I only have-a narrative sentence in the raport,
C ] 4 | 1 don't know 1f it was in reaponse tb aquagtion, But she
151 aiq at that time.
16 13 What did she say?
17 A Hell, the sentence that I have written ia, "She
18 1 views herself as now even more aapnblu of committing sinmilar
o of:!.’anaas than in the pa.st.
20 In wmy opinion, I follow that up, *And thiz probahly
21 is not just bravado,® |
22 That's the only statement about that in the report.
28 | 8 In other words, it wag your opinion at that time
24 that she was still on that sane dlsordersd plane that we have
25 bean discussing?
26 A Oh, yeah.
. a There was a very definite removal from humanity,
28 the kind of lack of kind of resohiance with human kind that makes
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12:‘ T murder lesy likely.
| 2 | '{3. ttow, Doctor, have you had occasion to interview
3 | her this year?
4 | A Yes, ,
5 | ) And how many occasions did you interview her this
6 | year?
7 B Twice.
8 | % And was that at the Sybil Brand Institute for
9 | Women? ¥
10 A Yes. 'i;-;”
11 2 And ,;w;m‘t;w'a:‘r&v the lengths of times of your two
12 interviewa? » P S e .
13 L Both wers appxoximeuy as'Houk 473 & half, and
() 14 they occurred on Hay 13th and Hey 2}at of this yesr.
5 Q And during thosa inthz:vim;n aid you dliscuss with
'8 | her at all her sarly childhood history? 1,
L A To a limited -;lagre‘i, yes,
18 , 2 And did you also discuss with her hex association
¥ 1 with the so~called Hanson fanily and Menson himeelf?
2 | A Yas,
21, 13 And did you also discuss with her her present
22 4 fealinés about 1life and the future to determine, in other
23 words, at least in your bpinion, what her present mental atatus
2 vas?
% A Yes,
% i1 And in connegtion with your recent intexviews
. 27 ‘. with Leslie, ¢id you also have the henefit of a tape racording
| 2 purportediy made in December of 1969 batween liss Van Houten
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12‘”.3 1 and her then alktorney Harvin Part?
| 2 A T &da,

3 | 1] And 444 you listen to that recording?
4 A T did.
5 | % And did you alsoc have with you her nmedical and
6 | paychiatric record at Frontera?
7| A Yes, '
8 . Y And as a part of that racord the report you made
9 | is contained, is that not correct?
0 | & - That's right.
LA o and there's also reports from a psychologist and
12 | other psychiatrists? . : ?'-% ;
13 A That's corxiét‘.a

| QP L | 0 Znd a&so aid you have occasion, Poetor, to be

i 15 . supplied by mysalﬁ wi*l:h tmrté:‘.h triw.l trmcx,"iptm or dopios
16 | therest of th!.a pz‘tsont procaeﬁing? St
17 A Yas. ?* \‘ {J :t'; {:'*f‘a
18 & Now, as £ar as your racent ;Lntarv.tw: with
9| Hiss van Houten are cont:arms};ﬂ‘-éid -yc‘m obiox:vc. any chidngs or
20 - diﬁemm&haﬂmex@ the three hours you talked to her in May
21 | of this year and the interview in June of 18712
22 L Yes.
23 0 And what change, psychiatyic change, if you will,
24 | aid you observe? '
2 A I think I can best summarize it in a very simple
% word,
@ 27 | She is now more real.

28 In my clinical opinion, her emotions, the way she
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12~4
. 1 1 expresses herself, her capacity to think in a broader sense,

2 | her awareness of the world as it really is, is within the

3 | normal ranga, and that that is a distinct difference from

4 { pefora.

5 1. Q. I8 what you're saying that you found no marks of
6 | any psychiatric diagnosis in this last occasion with respack
7 | to her prement mental status?

8 1. A There is only one arex really that could possibly
9 | be worked on in therapy, if she wore interasted: but I aﬁnf%

10 [ £hink that it would qualify as baing an illness,
o

i2

13

\ ;o

15 ). Y

' '

16 . LI -*
: !

17 . ) 3

18 § . '. ’ . o T ~ JO
i9 | v -

20 | ALY

21 i A N LI T . 4

22

23

24

25 |

26

28
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She atill is not really fully able to sxprass o
faelings in & willful manner, in a conscious manner, and this

goes back to her childhood and tiries bafore,

- [

And I think that her range of sxpression as far

a8 tender faealinga way be good, but as far as it being

assertive and axpressing hersalf in appropriate, assertive
wayn at thi# ;;oinf:,. she. dosan't #io too well. .

T Now, that'; pmhamy & function of beding in prison
for «- what 8o we have? #8ix years?

And a large part of that is a very adaptive
phenomenon. It is part of becoming able to manage with pecple
in authority and hostile and unpxadiatabniq paople around you
in the form of inmates.

S¢ maybe what I'mn talking about is a residual of
the prison effect; bhut it also iz consistent with my original
ploture of heir tHat her cgapaaity to deal with her own
assertivensss and har m inger in an appropriate way was not

what it might Have hqan.

R T

Eut'. 2 don't thimc that slm would gualify as baing

ai.agmublu as hmﬂxg a mrsonqxity diﬂsm;dat Qr a neurosis
or any other psychistric c:onditi.on, ai: i:hin time,

Q When you are tall.ix{q nba Jnca:' own anger, are you
talking about mow ox back in ,}9 1 ox hpth?

3 ¥ell, I'm it:alkingabci::.t the - and X don't want o
push 1t 4nto the realm of belng some kind of a major problen,

Some people go through life with certain styles

- wheyre thay are very passive, and they do not assert thanmsslves
And that's the way they are. And we don't call that sick, we
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126 1 [ 3ust, oh, that’s him as opposed to her, That's ona person.
.' 2 I Taking some kind of, I guess, pubjesctive view of
3 | the ideal pevsonality, the idenl parsonality should have a
4 s:‘aéwity to be asasrtive, appropriately angry and appropriately
5 :: loving and tender, and have a wide :anqa.
6 I think that thare is ;videnct that she mppresmd
7 | a lot of feslings when whe.was. x kid, and that that led into
8 | what happenad, and that there still is a kind of inoreased
9 pasuiv:!.w right now.
10 | © But, you know, it's pulte mansgeable, and I
| wouldn't think that it would creats any problems.
12 | o How, Dogtor, as & result of your interviews -~
18 | Before going into that, led re ask you this: During
. 4 | your interview with imr in May of this year, 4id sha discuss
| with you Charlie Manson's rola, if any, within the Manson
6 | Fanily?

7 1§ Yos.

18 MR. RAY: Your Hopor, éxcuse me, it appears again that

- the psychiatrist will be m:ﬁymg on things Mixs Van Houten

20 | poid him. e SRS
21 1

19

You i!cmor should Mstxuct the jury

22 THE COURR: ALy =igne, ) {f . ;;

o B

23 La&ﬁ,es ami ganf:’laman, t‘xe sam& aduonition that I
24 | have previcusly given yau, ‘and ﬁhﬁt.*is that the expert witness
B may, in his diagnosis and rqancni, ::aly on statemants made to
26 | him by others, B R

® 2r These statements mads to him by the defandant

?8 | #iss Van Houten are not offared for the truth of what they maid
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but they are baing allowed in as a basis fior the psychiatrist's

opinions.
All right, you may proceed.

R, REITH: Thank you.

& And did what shs tell you during youx dntexviews
this year differ in what she told you in 1971 with respect
to Mr, Manson's role?

A Yo,
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l:: 1 Q And vhat 41d she say, in substance, just in
| 2 substancds, Doctor, regarding Mr. ianson durdng your wmost
3 racent interviawa?
4 A Do you want me to limit it to what she salid, or
5 do vou want me to include any of the other things?
6 2 No, what she sald, just in substancs.
7 A Well, in substance what she said, basically, was
8 | that he was an individual who had a large amount of capacity
® 1 to affent those around him, and who was vexy adept at puﬁa@nu&
10 manipulation, both by what he would say and {do, and by his
REI providing of security in the form of drugs, money, s place
12 | o live, things of that sort.
13 ) pid she tall you anything about hiz role in the
o 14 homicides, aetive participaticn -~ ap an active participant,
15 | ow dldn't you ask her?
16 A Yas, she &ia,
7 I didn't really focus on it, I'm trying to recall
e the memory as to what she gaid,
9 '  There was somo talk about it, X forgot., And if
20 1 I were pinned down as to when he was with and when he wasn't,
21 and which night he drove or which night he went back early,
22 | I really conldn't do it.
23 +1 Pid you pay any particular atitention to the tape
221 that was provided to you-h'y ﬁ\yselt‘?
% ‘ A ?aq, very mué:h.
% - 1} ! and lut: m ank you, Doctor, 4id that tapa hear,
. 27 1 with the qméphion Of ita cgnt.ant,% psychj,atricamy apanking,
28 | «na I.asl:l.n‘ uﬁteaﬁ, yéu might bﬁn it, r}n ihu tape bear a

T S I R
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Ceb by
rasamblance to the affect t!i_at you obsarved in 1971 when you
examined her? |

A Yes,

1 And in what respachi?

I'm using a psychiatric term, I think, when I wse
tha term .*affect,.”

& Right. Yo could use the term “"emotionxl tone,®
or "emotional flavor,' or just plain old "smotions,” if you
wanted,

That's really all it means,
It, to my impression; gave that sarae woris feeling
of removal, distance, kind of not relating to humans always.

Q Now, Doctor, as a rasult of your interviews with
mig Van Houten and the other materials vou have examined,
have Yyou besn able to formm an opinion as to Leslle's capacity
on August 10th, 1969, and prior thereto to premeditate and
deliberate a homicide?

A Yana.

o And what is that opinion?

A The way that is now defined, whers premeditatfon
is not Jjust a -Bi.mpi- occurrence but it hag to bes something
done with some kind of meaningfulness and some kind of maturity
and vwhere delibaration im not just thinking sciwething over
on somg kind of a rote or practical level but has to Lis some~
thing meaningful and mature, my opinion is she was incapable
of mnaningful.and mature gremaditation and deiiberation in
connection w.tt? than{c ?haéflfgi’dn.

t
L

2ir }
NN :’J
5

T - - S
K 1;‘ S BN

v AL CieloDrive.cCOmARCHIVES



Blak

13: 11 0 And could you bell ua;éléiaa@ v the basis for thav
2 | opinion, bthe reasons Sherufovr.
3 | A Basnd o the recent interviewsg which réally
4 | added 4 lot Yo the pabt impression, i@-png»'chviam that -
5 ~ ahe wvould not have mepoly Ilpal her idcnt‘i%:y i the group -
6 | which wag ny initial opinion when I renally dldnt'® know for &
7 | fant thot Nangon bad in Yask this kind of hold ovor people.
& ' I bad heavd about L6, but I really dldnis bhave
9 | an opinton ont way or the othor,
10 Byt anouming hhat, there waz such & hold that
11 | involved & boliel systen and invoelyed o sense of urponey of
12 | fhe welfare of %he entira world, lot alene thelr own little
13 | cian, to put hor kind of thinking in a cafegory of moaningful
. 14 and matﬁ:’;a I think in - {Hta Just loponsible for nme, |
| 15 You gtart oul with the fact that she went through
18 | her ontire agoloncence under the influenge Gf hallucthatory
17 | Srugna | a S
181 You nddt fo thab t}xmfﬁw whnk she further and
19 | further renoved hergels £rm mgulawﬁ sooleby, end adoptod
20 | mot only the Kind m’: Etran&e aul*guml va:lyiﬁs L the hzmam
2t | spoup but astuaily. deviant ﬂ’mﬂﬂ?}*&y though- that. is no.
22 - devient That 3t night very well qualif:,r ats bning delusiohal s
23 That sho had rperiences; abnmry exporiences; _
24 | beliefs Bhat were falge baliefs, that wors hqlluc&imtory.
25 1 gy 1lke Halludinationss
26 That she was in fact 111 over o perisd of time,
. 27 1 gnd shot those offencus pooupred as a divect result of those
28 | ppecirically disordered buliefs.
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: 1,183 _ 1 Yery sloply, the killings, as in hey own words
- 2 | from tibe present infgemriem;,. woke w= Woll, Job me find 4%
8 [ rathior Sthan frugh oy own memory.
4 {Byrtef pauses)
5 | “The whole fubure dwelled on Ghat man' =
6 | meaning Chnrlde. -
7| That's & quote from hers |
8 ' Uthape was a fear obout Ssying uo.
1 He one evex sgld no, I you said no thal meant
0 | it wondd hove had to have been the most selfish
" thing in the world. It wap for the whole carth,*
12 1Y you aucept thav, that that's what she told ne,
13 | &£ you neoept thaf she believed that at the tine, it's
. 14 | inaredinle that she could have had seaningful and meature
| 15 | delibaration o premeditotion bogause the overwhelming roason
16 | fop having te do thope acts or participating in their plooning
17| wan bosouse there was & much higher, greater, overwhelming
18 | senso of peavon Tor dodng Lty | , n
19 Ang no ezmﬁ,nm fio ‘dnotoe,
20 | Sho stm:eti 'f‘.‘ﬁ e &t was romething that nm;i o be
21 | done, . 't:'i - ‘ ¢; £ "L.-:t
22 And fupther, thab it was a detached trips
28 Y1t didntt w;mmqa;r;sq;ml until
24 T found suth ~= after she mgparregtza@ e MEhey
25 _ had ehildrons I waumn't hwe dona anytgzl;zg ie
% | he hoda‘t handed me the knife and sald do tt. I
Q 27 teded o leave onen® eb celores
28 The point of view iz that she was lost as a personallty,
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331% 1 1 of an individoal, in ny opindon, payohiatrically spoaking,
2 And without that sonse of self on Aindividual -
3 | where you hegin and ond and wheres somebody eleo beging and
4 | onda, and without & capasliiy for ohniee, thinking someihing
5 | pwey is not seaningful and mature.
6 4] Howy Doctor, &d you Lora an opinlen as to whether
7 _! Hpr m“& Loglit at the time of the humieidos and prior thereto
8 m:i an m;mmn@m of hor obligation o awcmty to act In
9 | conformance _w;t*ﬁh fHe laws?
07| A Yosgy I bave an opinilofie
"o ¢ And whak's your opinion on that mubject?
12 A By opinton ie very definitely that she had just
18 1 tne opposite swareness. '

(] % That she had 4n awavenens that ehe had to aet in
15 | agosrdance willy the woy she was taught at the time; that she
16 | nad to disohoy whot soclety said,
7 I have ne doubts that she knew what soalety said
18 | ghve ghould dog but she knewy qmter,umuﬁm. that that was
19| wronis what scelety salds ;’
20 ot mc:&.&ty_,dicln‘t knm what wae really golng to_
1| nappen; that s ;;M;g.aty quantt %mow shout. the gnd of She world)
22 that xzc}c:iaw aidn't u:mm ubmﬁ ihe! nwassmy fon i:hé ‘new
21 orders ERI
2 And that therefore she wa;: ::ann;mr‘t; ;ﬁn @ i:rue
% senge of her obligation to obey whay socleby” sakdy'”
28 R Ir the bhasis of that opimion of yours what you
. 27 Jost told us In subskance, or can you exparsd upen that?

8 A ell, I think thet's probably  eufficlent.
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Itts alzo the pame reasoning that goes lnto ihe
opinton abodut Her capacity b0 conforry her bohavior.
That in ny nethodical construct as $o what 1t was

ghe was going through; she did not huave frev ¢holeoes

L
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1 I4ts not a matber of nok having -» having Jusd a

o | 1ittle bif or nok having a lot; she did not hove choice

3 | regarding thoet Lypos of atis.,

4 flow, che ftrisd to exert & sertain amount of

5 | ohoiees Bhe nodifled her behavier, fhe avoided as mach ns
5 | She sould in kind of direct confrontation with the avt.

7 ' - Bub neverthiclons she was _in_.zi true sepsé of the
8 word forced to go through it. -
9 | . If you ascept the poscsibility of Helter Skelter
10 | #nd Barsonts views and ¢he geoup pressures ond all the obher
11 -‘ thinpe that I reoad sbout in the festinony of these other

12 | witptsses and that she hag told me, there wéis nd meaningful

13 | eholce, veallys

‘. 1“4 [ There really oouldn*t hgve becn any real cholce
13af 15 t regarding particlpation In these events.
16 - Q Roetor, in talking o Leslie and in reviewing the

17 natertals you bove been supplled withy, did you learn that
18 | Leslle hag beon a chronic user.of LED for a perdod of sons,
19 | ohy four yeoars untdl ber sprest? )

20 | A ¥es, LED and m:hbr- ﬂ?‘*bt‘*ifmlﬁq

21 G Ang do you ﬂnﬁ an:y ai@ifi&anw in her use of
22 | tnowe chenmioals ﬁuring %h&,b ;Scérical of time we are talking

23 | abcmt, fron appraaimamly 19 o N 5 *Gﬁﬁ L ""5 t:;:*a tzw uma gho

" |’1 . . I"I N 1

24 | went e Frintera? " . IR

25 | A Yo, ; ."i SRR
26 G And what is the :signiricanca. in yéuz‘ opinion?
@ 27 A The pignificance im: $hat I have bewn) In oy

28 | praining ond prastics over the yesars, cogpecinlly during the
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Li~5
1 | Gounty Hospitalts tines, large numbeps of individuals,

2 | ospscially adelesconts #énd tecnagors and pre-tosnagers,
3 | that have token psydhedolic drups.
4 And the real probles with them wan they thay were
5 | talewn by people whoy first of ail. warontt physleally
6 | develeptd sz Tar ap tholy nervous systen, and xesondly hadnti
7 g genso off thélpy dwn ddentity and a nice basis upon which fo
8 | go through 1ife.
9 . I% wap okay, maybe - and then I soy *'gayha‘* e
10 | fop sompone 1ike Leary or Allen Walts, to go ahead aﬁd %alke
11| pboud an altorpate vidaw of the world, and lef their nind go
12 | and let their oge drifi, ond all the rest of that ndoe stuff,
13 | Beosuse they had 20 or 30 oy 40 yoars of niee, compulsive

® 14 | digeiplined~thinking behing thoms
% . : S0 19 wee & nilee bopls upon which they could
16 | rfunctiche And than thoy oould et themielves go on fop of that,
17 | and taybue grow Some,

18 | I'm not suve they could; but thatfs whet thay
19 | ssid,
20 The problen end signifig¢ence in this case is that

21 | we are talking shout adolescende 'aim gomchody who starts Lron

22 | the age of 14 op 13, whiers thoy ha:verx't g0t a half & Aenge

28 | of who thoy ave or whers tn&y are, what their real colf is.
24 I mean’ thabts the! ﬁefinivian ‘6f 'hdﬁl&ﬂﬁfmceq“
28 Thatts tho time of the mgéa.’:.:;x.;zg;”csf a aanaa e;:f* peif,
26 Thatis the Lime when ym.z-wl:*x*y avd you rejsct

. 27 | varioun roles in 1ife, That's the‘ti!m whgm ye.m undaratahd
og | o R S

where 1t beging and ends,
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And ¥ don's Think thal a pesrson taking
poyehedalics at that time in ihelr life has n chance to

 develope that teénse,

And thatts the maln problen,

Angd ¥ ehink the sipnificance 1s that 1¢ made
eysryihing that was happening flow, 1t made pveryihing that
was happening o her gvem righti and it allowed her o

| suspend normal lopic.

It allowed her to reinterpret things in lipht
of hep owh beliofsd so that ghe could go nlong with the groaup;

Caivd in fack found a prest deal of comford in the group.

£ Bid you also learn, as a result of your

| exposurc Yo naterdals in this case and in talking o Lealia,

%ﬁﬁtAﬁﬁmﬂ of Cherlicts sonegpts themsolves were dedicated to
destroying onels epo, one's sense of self¥ | | &
A Yemy T aid,

You knowy as r psychiatpdat, I was really
£aﬁ¢iﬁ&tﬂﬂ, aibeit morbidly, X guoss, in what hat individual
wan dolngx

And gome »f the things he did, opr is slloped

| tb have done, tho movesenty games the. glrgle gams, the

22 | pusy wovk, the rewapd system, thd public embarrassment,

really sare¢ bechuigques That péﬁ:&ﬂ and are uged in conditianing

programs and therapy progrshs and rehabllitntion programs
. 4 . . .

He appesred to have yiak&d up 8 1ot of different
guperficial tesimiques and Jargon, and was vory good at using

| shem and sandpulating the group abd tg get petple to de
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sortain things or 0 think in & certaln way.
Arad 4% 81l Became very right for the people
Invoived, or for many of the people Involved,

T 1,-.='_' N —
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G Doctor, in lilstening to the tape recording
Lealie nade with flp. Part in 1069, 4id you discern, discern
information in thad tape indicading thatv leslie atid the othors
on the night of the Labianoa homiclde wers not all that
intorusted In gobting caught by the polive; that they 4n
faey 4id certaln things to avold detectilon; such as wiping
fingerprinds, niding 4n the bushes, changing elothes?

A Yoo, sirs

4] And did you also leoen that Diapne Lok tesvificd
thot onte back al the Spahn Ranch Léslils burned gome itepms,
the exdét noture of wohleh escopes me st this poiat, but

- burned a purde and sone shoes, or whatever?

A Yo, olp.

& Heaping in mind or having in mind those fagty,
agpuning thoy aré facts for the sale of thia discussion,
does that dn pome way detract from your vigw, your opindon,
that Leslie was not copable of premeditating or delibergbing
8 hoasioide, and was not capable of an awargness of her
obligation b0 soelety not to broak lawe?

& Hog 1t does nov detracty it roslly iz a sepaprste
Enmates

@ And conld you oxplain that please, 1 you could,

A Well, the awareness @réxgﬁ d1legality of the

Aps amd Of what vas likely to hagpem 1T caught is a separate
set of knowledge fron. éﬁe’rigﬁtfﬁlness Hr from the
appropriatenent or- fhet trua mﬁaning of onetfs copduetw

Ang there was nﬁVnﬁinny'ﬁﬁnﬁ% that they were all
schoealed in otaying out of the a%&ieyﬁf;ar Fh@ lew, ond that

LN :
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that wan o vepular poet of the systen.

sut 4f you belicve that you are engaged in a
unigue and apeslal pipitnessy; then, your gscaping from the
law aspumes e different propoviions

. PR
Ly ]

. *
[
v
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. 1| And I don't t‘:ink t’haf. 1?- 5:: important to the
2 | opinions ragarding d:lm:l.niahad r;aga,qity. i
3| It may ba vhry' ;mn why that:'a a separate lagal
4 |  auestion also. ,
CE & In your opinion, I gather, Dogtor, Laslia and the
6 cthers had sowe awareéness of what the law was; that it was
7 | sgainst the law ==
8 A Yes.
9 & - to kill another human being sxcapt under cextaln
10 ugiifiable circumstances.
" A I would assume, and T do assume, they had that
2 | awareness.
18 Q 11 right.
. 14 Do you find & distinction batween that awarenass

15 | and her awareness -- and the awareness oy her awarenass of

hexr obligation to abide by the law?
F R Yan.

16
17

8 [11 And what is the nature of that distinction? I

184 don't want to lead you.

20 A Well, once nqaiﬁ. the obligation has to do with
21 vhat you are impslled to 40 or fesl is right to do or feel

22 | must be done., And I think you have to divide it into whether
23 or not. that belief is due to some kind of diacrdered thinking
24

| ox Just a change in philogophy.
2 Bacause there are certaln groups of people who
% have u different philosophy than normal mociety and go ahead
. & and do criminal acts believing they are right and are in no

% ‘way really mentally impaired. They don*t qualify as dininished
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.‘ 1 capacity or intanity* o:: thim;a af 'khat goxt.
2’ . And X t:hi.nlc you hqvn t:o mnke a clur distinétion
3 | that in this case, in ny ox?iz?i_;pn} ;,yg; ;;_:q dealing with a mental
4 atate, the result of a q:n;i;:i ;:u'y;zﬁbii#,q the result of chronic
5 1 dzug usage; not a philolophy c:i:* a ::cslié‘:‘l.o:or something -
6 | mormal.
7 MR. KEITH: Thank you.
8 | You may dross-examine,
9 © TEE COURT: ¥his might be an appropriate time to take
0 | aur recess,
i ALl right, ladies and gentlemen of the Jjury, at
12 thig . time we are going to recess in this mattar until 1130,
13 | Bear in mind during this recess that you are nok

.. 4  to discuss this case amongst yourselves or with anyons else,
15 and you are not to form any opinion concerning this matter or
16 exprass any opinion éoncerning* this matter until the case is
17 finally given to vou.
18 ' Purthermorae, you must not allow yourselves to read,
19 see, or hear any news nedia accounts of this matter,

. 20 ‘ Court will ba in racess until 1:30, All jurors,
21 aafanagnt; counsel, and the witness ars ordered to return at
221 that tima. |
23 . Court's ip recess. Thank vou.
24 {At 11:52 a.m. a racess was taken
2 until 1:30 p.m. of the same day.)
e P |
o 27
| 28
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L)

DEFPARTHENT YO, 130 HON. DDYARD A. HINZ,; Ji., JUDGE

{(Appeavances ns horptofors noteds)

THE COURTS
Lt the rcpord show Yhe defendant is proasent,

People versus Yan Houtens

roprogonted by counmed, the People sre reprosented Ly ocoupsel,

| the farprs ave in tholy asnignod places,

Dogtor, would you rasume the ptond.

e
Ak o

" 11 CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




5144

)
“;‘ 1 ‘I.'HE coum: Mz, Rayw,‘ya;u: mAYy cross-sxanine.

2 | MR KAY: Ti}amg. you, Your Honor.,

3 - *1"3 - v

4 o zd.cu»{éx.;a. coBRN, ¢ 1t -

5 resumed the stand and tcnt:iﬁea :tm;:t“!%ni:; ;” follows:

6 | 5,,_5 AR

7 | CROSE-EXAMINATION . 3 TR

8 | BY MR, XAY: |

9 1) br. Coburn, hi;n reading your psychiatric report

10 | on Miss Van Houten dated June 18th, 197

1 ‘ Ok, by the way, do you have a copy of that?

12 A I do. |

18 o Right.

. 4 I notice in the first paragraph that you took into
| 15 | aonsidevation a psychiatric evaluation dated May léth, 1971,
16 signed by Joseph F. Roh, that's spelled R-o~h, M.D.

7o © Is that true? Did you take that xeport into
18 consideration?
9 A Yeah. I vaviawed the whole file, which is -~ was
20 1 the usual procedure before praparing a classification
21 1 avaluation. |
2 & ALl right,
= And I take it before you testified herxe today
24 that Mr, Xeith provided you with a copy of the medical file
2 at Prontera, just the psychiatric part of it?
_ 2 . That's correct.
® 7 0 Do you have that?
21 A 1do.
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16 |

o That's what you have right in front of you?
X That's correct, .
A1) right., ¢
I wonder if " ;i"oif ﬁigh‘& tuxn to Dy, Roh's rspork,
which I halieve &gu ﬁill £ind on pages fLB and 1% of «-
A MI r:!.ghf‘:i. !I haﬁ *it :!.tk f;ron,t, ‘of me.
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] Dy«  And that'o 4 report signesd #y Joseph Fs Robhy

| ¥4y chied psyshiatrint,

Ho wag the ohief poyehiatelet oul st Fronlera

| at vhat timey 48 thet pight?

A 3 dontt recnlls
Q ALl right,
It is aigoed by Jogeph Fa . Rohy MeDey abd the
| t14le Yobhiaf paychiatrisut?
A Yo
@ In that repert-he-hee- o catogory celled “mental stat

- exaningbion.®

T -~ o g oyou wee thald on the fipst pags?
A Yéu.
Q And you note his report ip duated Hay 34th, 1971%
A Yeia
Q ALl wiphte.

Going down b0 ~= lodl!s see, 1, &, aboubd down to
the third sentencd, he¥s thlking about his evaluabion of
Hise Van Houben, shatingt

oy motor activitles shawsd no
rastlospness,; tlcke or tremorg or any npotox
dysfuneiions Heor spooeh was spontangous, rather
eirayusiantial and &t tines evasive?

pid you take that tnto consideration, that port
of the reporth '

A Vell, T sen't say o you vhar T ook into

aecount any single sontenges ;| |-

A 3 guosd Af wo are golng te go through all the

L o Per . 2

4

pi-d

[ | "

T

T
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514‘? e : ' 7;;

1 togy 4 .?

t +« 7

singie sentensen I would have fo'glve you the wame’ answer,

¥ fook - I would be happy to ;,*;cmmen% on thaty,
thougphs

I aid not relate my oplnion, then or now, upon
anybody gloets opinions

Yhen I look ot n Pile I try te look af 21l of the
data that's thope o ferm an opinfony and recall, this was
g clagsifloation oxamlne,

Dt T think o spesd things upy; I should aey that
in & peneral oonogg yesg thaly anong all the othér parte,
would hove bheen baken inte consideration) and thatis how ghe
sppearnd 4o mas

@ ALY rlght,

CIn pther wordg, you agrée with thef ovaluation.
A That sentence, yoas
8] ALY pights

Further down ho states -« goveral sentences downs

“There was no evidence of flight

of thouphis, paychomobor retardation, ecstusny op
pereurial shanpoy in nodd,®

Ho you agree with that In your analiysis of her
haok in 19717 Doos that corpespond wiith your analysis?

A Basionlly.
o (roading) .
ﬂH@rﬂ .

I8%ta goe,.

"Eex éancap*gga#'; s

Letts mems L

SR
Y A

T ‘é —
T -
¥
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. affect was approprinte.

| ¥ho pnature of the situetion.

| ¥his apart, is inconsistent with his preyicus statoment, which

vHer affocy gag‘mpﬁ¢gg§e1¥,sgg§}gw,
however appropriate. Her canﬁégtﬁﬁi thinking,.
sbstractionsy attontion apan, consonbration,
situational protlens, retentive codprehension
end digly gpan weve 611 inbtact. Her recent
and renote MenDry wAs acourato,’
Bo you sgree with those findings of br. Roh?
ot 411, no.
Wha?
Hot wll, hos
whiloh ones do you diaagiee with?

- - -

well, I think thet it's fncorrect (¢ say that her
I think the shallowhoee 1s a nice word, bub I think
it went beyond appropriatencss,

1 think 1t was definitely fnoppropriste considering

And s8lse, that statenent, If we are going to plak

ia sidppod guer, thet ww
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5149

R Wall, that’s your conclusion, that something in
there is w-

2 Paychiatrically, it's lnconsisternt.
g It's inconsistant bacauge «-
A It is inconii&fiﬁﬁtj.

& Now, Daatam ‘boc:tmr, hexr intellect and fund of
information appe;nm i v-¢;:': har ;Lntallnct and fund of in!omtion
wore avexage.. b b T i‘ ;: {;'

' Do you agree wiﬁh ‘tﬁné ot
No, she has abdﬂm awrqu %ntanig&nm‘
all x':!.qh.t. '
But, I meany ‘j;n";g'zh; did‘"f:o&‘ -liﬁa fael that she
had zbovs average intelligence?

i ey

A I'd have to review the raport.
Let pe take & look.
Q Well, X mee at the top of your report you stated
you tobk into conasideration Dr., Fischmann's paychological
raport,

Do you xenember that he evaluated that she had an

' 1.0. of 1217

A Basically., I do recall that, yes.
Q All zlght.
HNow -
¥hich iz not average.
Right..
On the lagt page of Dyr. Roh's repoxt 4id you take
into consideration hex description of Charles Hanson to

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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A s this the top paragraph?
0 Yas. A
A It's fllegible on my copy, if yén'wbuld like o
take & laook.
I triad to read it and aéuldn*t; but I would be
happy +o.
0 The last sentence,
"sha aendribun Charles Manson as &
nan whc-hrbugﬁﬁ noihing but joy and showed her
how €0 enﬂqy tnd appracinta life.” .y
‘pid you Eﬁk@ thaﬁfinxu;cqnxidq:atianz
A I didn't, bacauue X cﬁgl?n't read it; but I would,
and it indicates the, I think, bizarrq-naxure of her thinking
at the time. ,{ SRRty ","';-{‘ii
] How, Doctor, in your repaxt, the mecond panagraph-n
Your report is dated June 15f 1571 is that |

correct?
A Tae,
0 All zight.

You wrote,

It ig ny understanding that this
evaluation is heing done as part of sdministrative
reguirenents for inmates incarcerxted with the
daath pennlty. No specific questions such as
diwsposition, 4diaygnosis, competence for legal
procedures, et cetera, ware specifically dealt
with in this evaluation.”

Is that Lrue?

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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A That’s true,
g So you don't make any specific diagnosls.at that
time about whether or not she could deliberate or pxemgdi.t.gﬁc
or '!iad? tﬁ@ intent for malice aforethought at the time of your

_ axaninationsy is that corract?

A That's correct.

1 ana spaaking of the fact that she was undexr the
sentence of doath at that time, in your opinion doss the fact
that & porson has been mntuncc& to die in the gas cham'ber

" . have any affect on the paxiwm‘ﬂ mental state after vaceiving

such & santence . ynd bainé ’s:ltuataci on death row in a prison?
MR KEH‘H:, 1'{1 olbjact: to the quastion on the grounds
it's not diracua torung appciﬂc in‘djivi.ﬂuu.
i
THZ COURD: Well, the objactian is suatainad.
MR. KAY: All right,’ 1: o - ; § ‘fﬂ

Hell, let's direct it tn Lulie Van Houten, then.
2 po you think: thit at the tine. of your interview

-~

it was possible that the fact that she had been sentenced to
death and was there on death vow out at Frontera, that that
might have had some adyerse effsct on her mental stata at the
time of your interview in 19717

A No; in her case I do not Believe that it did. It
should hava, of course, but it 4id not.

0 I take it from reading your report that you theugh_g
at the time of your interview of 1571, that it was kind of
hard for you to put & handle on Miss Ven Houten's mental state?

N That's corxect,

+} | You state in the -~ one, two, three, four -~ #Fifth
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paragraph down, still on the fivst page,

“Diring her teen years, Miss Van

Houten appavently gradually lost iﬂt&rast and

ambition in maintaining herself as a working

meanber of sociaty and, despite the fact that

sha obtained a business collega degres, had no

intentions of really working."
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13...5 1 pid she 4ell you that when vou interviewsd her,
2 that she had no intentiops of working?
3 A, I have no independent recall whether she did or
4 | not. I must presue that she 4id, bescause it is here.
5 T can't tell you xight now,
6 . 2 Did you have any converssxtions with her this time
7 |  about what her state of nind was after leaving business collegeP
8 A Yes.,
9 ) ALl wight.
L I © Did she tell you that ~~ now that she had no
11| intention of working and just wanted to have her father
12 | support her without hex working?
131 A I think that's a falr flavor to it, yes.
. 14 ¢ You state further on that she -~ the last smantence |
15 on the fixst page -- g
16 , f _ ; “shq then beacams one of the mors
17} camtant.iy praun{: members of the group of
18 "brothers anqﬂ ti-;imra* w&ic’h mm ubme;}_ly bagone
9] known as the ‘Hanson Fam:l.ly 1 b
20 | How, let me uk yt;m {:h!isﬁ 'In your opinion, was
21 she one of tho more comtantly ;gxeseln:h mexhers of the Manson
2 | gamilye e SRS
3 A Yes,
# ¢ ALl right.
% And are you aware from realing the testiwony in
2 this case that a lot of pscple came into contect with the
. 2ar Hanson family, =mtayed a little while, and then moved on?
* A Right,
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@ In your opinion, what was thera about Zeslie
Van Houten when she joined the.ltamson family that caussed her
£o stay when othar paople lefit?

A I think you might think of it like a pair of
magnets,; one rayelling:anﬁ one attracting. And the closexr she
got into the group, the more thers was kind of a rapalling
away from outsiﬁé‘3001ety, a combination of L8y, chaanging
#gluea¢ changing logical thinking systam, the increasing
attractivensss of the security of the group, the accaeptance

within tha group, I think, just fitbed her needs as she want

througk that part of her life.
] Now, you say security in the group.
Would you explain that.
A Well, my understanding from the sources that I've
read and from her is that the group provided a lot of conmfoxrt
and haven fon phopla.
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T e e T

Enrin)
Lo

I romesber ong voery gpetlfic personal thing thud

L learpod, 1 believe fronm the then oonvigtod porson

1 Patyiols Kreonwiniels

Patrdein had o situation of oxeess body halry

a very f4n¢, down body haipy which cgused some negative

- feelings of poople on the outoide,

% Welly she had halr on her shest 1ike & mati.

A uéll, L didntt oxanine hep shest, but thad would
b part of thazgnm& pleturs.
;}xha bodily ehapacheristie was vsed a8 an asseb.

f B

Qhﬁ ﬁysapatﬁad¢ Bhe way troaled ab copaitbing special because

Teﬂ i%, aecaﬁding,to*whaﬁ shﬂ ﬁald»me*

Anﬂ thnt*a (3 vary gaqﬁ kind »f example of why

- that group: Haégdn &ﬁd the grouy wore ougtessful in bringing

and keeping pecgl& ing

im';

ﬂaﬁdﬁaﬁ th&y wre abla to tako what would have
Boon potentialily nepgative gualities; itabilities, and turned

thas inte asaute and uced thod o menipulate and hold a poerson,

That'y my understanding anyways
Q Welly what was the securlty that Leslie found?
T wmoan, you're no¥ suggesting that Lesite looked

- 1ike Faitricia Brenwinkel, ard youf

A 1163 Leslde did have one physicsi characterigtic
that ot the ine ohe wag quite soncerned aboul, and that was
apperently hor welght and the fact that she was ao thin,

And she t9ld me Hhat Shat was one thing that had

cansed ler Bane prablomsé oudbside, and there 1t had not begn

a provlemns
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ifﬂg&mnﬁm«*m f-l'x- 5o

C thaAnsge

In Tacty somg of the other plrdg would storve

" thonsoives,; and I may nof be dorveet, bub I ¥hink even
| regurgdbnte theix food in order to not godn welghty Tt be

line Lesile, -

- 86 1t beadre another kind of thing that wasg
latohed onte and used ~-= Yuged® 1s ny editorinl, obviously =
that hoppened; anywayy in the groupe

% think it affopded woourify for somebody wio

brd a deviant set of values and o growling sense of
| apertness fron doviety.

Aﬂd 1‘1;: provided physical zecurliy,
;ti: pmv;.dad 4 cubstitubo for having t¢ go oub and

B |
t*zg:ige :mlatmnshipn, a fsumatif:mﬁ for having Lo relate

v e
P Y 31. LA 3 » -
i - g__‘

K fa' ‘__,;,‘,'3 i

1 imd nx,wmg i‘:@ geﬁ ;4 daia?
A Ana ha#&ng.m ggﬁ: a joby vos. &11 Rinds of

R - /R -~ ) "
R RN
T&wmemwie«ws that she 9id lore her fathier,

esssntiddly, in the fom of the fapily splitup, one can fuke
- ¥ind of p poayehiatplc speculation thef hod dsonething o do

with 1%,
I dontt have snough of snalybtle Xind of
infoinabion to know 1F thatts true, though.
Q You also heve In your prdport herce on the socond
papes the top paragraphi
"The group lived off &f the pood will
conteibuvions and sxquss food of the soclety, mowe nnd move

- moving from place o glage as bavraasseny by loosl law

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18 |

19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26 |
27 -

o8

5157

enforcennt agencics pevrsisted. Bome of this sooupred
Beonuge of thelr averrant Life style and sdne pecause Varlous
peopla who cane and wonk fron the growp Hurnod out Lo b
either wanked eriminals, panaways, or juveniles otherwise

 iepally subject o being ploced th ougtedy M

Fhat is in your peporb; is thot dorrest?
A Thaths LOrpott.
Q ALL rights
Lismide ﬁartniniy-haﬂ en avarengss of who the
police wore whils she wag with the Family, didn¥t she?
‘ A gerbuinly's
& ﬁnd dn your opinion go A1d noed of the athoex

| poople who ue?& tnér&w

ey }I %ﬁulﬁ BESING BOy
o ‘i
" i,?ﬂ‘ You have thig. ﬂﬂaﬁﬁmﬂhﬁ at the boktom of the

I ﬂﬂ&bﬂd aragrﬁph in qga&atiqnu, upyﬁranﬁly Trom Leslier
17|

_ fgé'geyé ;nat iike dogs, v fhat we
Just got lu}f. in :fzii¢=‘3ﬁ+zéi~5iing; 454 our chores, loved
ey anﬁthar ané want tﬁ bc& at night«*
nid ahe haii Yol ﬁhaﬁ then?
3 Yo, ahe dide  Yhat's a part of the gucte thabts
Thigx e |
4] The atwit paragraph aboul the -~ ¥oll, 1 guess

| 3%*sm the third sentence in, whon you wers ssking her sbout

the nuydopd
Wihe related bedng under the infldence
of LB duxing the dlme of the instant offenscs A

put Bo no greater a dogres Yhar a¥ sny othey tine’
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durlng their exiatenﬂ&«"
ﬂiﬁ 5he tﬁl& vou that?
A That's cOrrects
fhe velterated thay :hin time, that LED for her
hed ceased 4o by tuch of & tripeproduding gualityy

Thatt 34 seoamed ind of Just Yo sushain whatever

- oyoy would 1ike o &ald the stako pht was ing

Avd that she 4idn't really have any acuie
rengbions thad che gould récall afier sho had buen uelng 4%
fop that long,
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el

.- 1 2 Ohin teld you that she was a chronie user of LSD?
2 A You, she did. '
igag 3 @ And you are familiapy with the Cern “pufiding up
4 | & toeleranwo to LE8D usebf ara you familiap witk that?
5 A Nos T on nob partisulerly familisr with that.
6 o Awt X bake Iy e '
7 Have you ever wvrititen any aptloles on LBDY?
8 B Hoy
9 8  Any pobhs?
0 A Ko,
1 (> I btado 4% that you don'% reaily consider yourselid
12 1 gn sxpert on 18D uow? |
13 F Thatty corracts
. T4 & Tou have this, tho last sentence horst
15 1 HPOLLowing? ww
16 In vho somé payagrapht
A | .é v YFolivwing the murdors she, as woll
o ae ﬂ#ﬁéysnﬁ¢bara of Yhe growy, wove able Lo furthep
] E gu&tify fooling no ¢iooontars or remorss booause
20 jful;%” ﬂfrfhﬁ’vagﬁaaﬁciqﬁganﬁia ﬂi&f&roneeg and alleged
21 yaéﬁéﬁ;li%yiﬂ;féétﬁ #na praﬁiﬁma i the decedante,»
2 : Hid~th¢ tgkl;fqu that, thﬂt she had fo remorae?
3 A ?hat una = Xes, that's what ahe salds
P

24 r“?um%her, s ohe a&ﬁﬁ

25 Wells 3n my opinion ehe was abtenpiing afben
26 | the faob, ac were the others, toy ne I put 4t, Further juselfy

. _ 27 16«

28 And I den't know that that was in fact part of the
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B1e0

roasoning or thinking op feeling that went inks 1t beforehnnd.
Argd In Lipht of what I bave leagned so fapy

I den't think thab thet hed g dern thing to do with why the

| eyimes pocureide

T think thatts an aftorethewact consiruction.
8 Bul you anres thak afver the Tadt she 4id heve
NG PEMOPSHY
A Oh, definitely; she had no genge of the frde
mapning of vhat she did,
& You put here in the Huntnl Status Bxsinabion -
B 3::;1; gea where thet section is?

A Yoo
Q That she was fully alers, orlented and
sooperative

-

I that frue?
A Welly in vetrbapoct 1EYs protably nob trus

. begsuge I 94d gub aonned,

But for the npst part it was truae. ¥What she

L

| wapnte wopeméma on im that she was adhering to the party
1 kim and wa&wa’cz ﬂm podnt naintaining that Obavile hnd ne v
| hm mithmé tq do with what happenet, and that Helter Bkelter

iiaa, (- iy af* i&t;hli&i’ﬁ’y hdgwam, ami f:haﬁ wag of goursge not true,

o

. ®

kﬁ& Nas mirittximng m:m sene line she meintained
in court, a&asm%i@lly.; _f; ;‘
Sor ‘éhé wam&*t ewpwaﬁiw; Ir you veolily went to
fiet down o it\_lw,hi*ﬁﬁymgm’&ﬁyg vy
o Bo witat you are Saying 15; you Yeel hack in 1971
you wors conned by MNiss Van Howben?
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A g th@t GRbunt, yege
o You pay in your next sehteneo:

*Thers was noe Indications of
halluginaliong, systeniblised allustone or
indiontions of ovarl psychosis.®

o that right?
A Thatts corkpoet. Thot's a typographioal errory

it ghould be Ydelusiong,¥
Zut there was no Lmitoation at thet time. fShe

©gid not tell e at that wino goune of the hthings thab she

hes pubBequentlty t0ld me and That ghe opperently fold

© fipe Pard andg that I heard on the tape,

& L takle 4% & 1o% of your opindon of couprbe, an
o payehidatrliat,; rosts on what the perpon that you ave
axanining tella y@ua- |

A Thatis correct.

g You gay down here o couple of pentencea further
dawmnt

Plecont and daystow-day notory wos
ﬁxnall&nt; mnd theye appoared t¢ be no avidence
of ¢rgani¢ brain dlacare .

$§?h&t?s corpects
;4

I faks it-that'ﬁ s8111 your opinion?

%‘ ﬁafiﬁi ai;* 5@5 ' 5 fn
--‘n"‘;"

You aaia hﬁwa, the &aat nﬁntamae*
;;;' ﬂ?ér affaau was inappropriate, in
that she waa aupnrziuiall; suiling, laughing,

- R R 4

happy ani’aaagérﬁk£Ve,-ﬂe sobera, even when talking
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Auaut the instant offenssg and her Ansareorstion.

sne @34 huve periads wheye Ynis would dvop and she

would sppear outwardly as 1 uvneonforbable o
deprogeads lowewvoy, she denied bedng uncoufortabio,?

T
L
. 1
"4'35. *
J;'--
4 "A
. -3‘;
1"'
¥ . . -
: “"‘q ¥ “ , o i . -
3. *.‘_;J‘\‘ atx. t ' :,
R N j__.‘ 1y h
f! PR A . L . .
\*_"” :-_“'_ ~f b - -
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| paragraphy

and Inferences,tand in the decont paragraph we

panbonces

. - . 4Ly e oa
* ® 4 TR S

na then you gdy, the Sireb sentency of the next

She 41d adnit thad aho would prefer
net Yo be ingnpoerabed o« 4 ¢ WY
A, That's all éarraah yes.
G Howy the next sehtenost

Nhe peadily odmifiad thet although
she has 0o desive at the preseny to kill suyone,
thng snﬁ=waﬂ14 hove ne difliculty agﬁiﬁ.dﬂiuﬁ.ﬁQ.
i sho wontod oWV '
A Yesq
G Ohe bold you that?
A Yog, she dids

G You have a gegtion lere called YIntuersretations
Wellsy letto seny let?s gbtart off with the gecond

Ehe appenppred? e
Well, no; letVs sbart from the beglrming,
Hzhe hed deopped out 9 o poind
beyond pogsibile réendry intd sveioty, not only
hocause of asocinl hablty eptablisghed but alse
hecawso of 6 True sehase of Ldentity shange from
audf to group,”
& HBiphta

£

And you were telling ua aboub that today.
A Thathy corrent.
& ~,§bﬁﬂ*ﬁ stiil youy coindons

P
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e | rrow;;jmf; sby in'the mesond paragraphi
2 ; ‘*"ﬁ;‘ahg aﬁ‘ééx%mdl o0 have hoeen dealing
3 | with n%-:xz*‘ éjim a;?zéée?}si&a‘ ;zmguima g her own
4 nargigsiotio tneeds for yonrs and wag able to
5 dissolvo theoe needs within the proup.t
6 , Pipat tell ux what you meant by saying that

7 | whn apposred to have béon desling with hep own agprossive
8 inpuilngy.
9 A Welly I bhave boon wrestling with that since I
10 | read thisg; and I don'it have (ndopendent pwsogy of the specitic
11| mtatemente, and I don¥t have any notos £rom bouk dhers
12 | J: think what L an telking sbout there is whaw
13 | I have taiked abouf thie mornings
Q.- 14 | In dhat peesons are suppebed to novmally o be
15 | abie {i;ca axpress anpry thoughts, apgrossive thoughis to &
16 | sorvain degree and stoe achionsy enc that!s paprt of noeraleys
17 | gnd as she told ne during the intervicws Gl tlme, she dogentt |
18 | renenker over really dvertly beipg anpry at anybedy, |

ROf 1 And thotls xot normals
20 [ - B

21
22
2 .
24
25

26

28
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20~1 | .
® 1 So T think in going back over this that that'a

2 | what I'm reaferring to, ig that some of that supposedly

3 suppressad and unconscious part of her personalliy was what

4 | was allowed to develop and be Pervertad yignin the structure.
5 3 But ’ybu gay here not that she wasn't aware of hax
6 | -impulses, you say that, “Sho appasred tc have heen dealing

' with her own aggreasive impulses -~*

8 | A That's & psychiatric plece of jargon.

1 That's like saying when you chain smoke or I eat

10 | too much we aze dealing with our needs to be taken care ot

1 or our needs to have oral dratification or something like that,|

12 In othex words, it's an unconséious process that

18 we are talking about thers.

® " You wouldn't admit, and T wouldn't admit, probably,

15 consciously, that we were doing those behaviors for those

I am! 18

particular reasons., We wouldn't he aware of that.
0 A1l right.,

And you state here that you -~ and net only was —

17
18
19 did she appear to have hqm daal:l.ng‘ with her own aggressive

20 inpulses buf her own ua:qiisistiq neads.,

e
21 ﬁxplain uho.’h you meant by that,
22 ' A mll, wa ::{1 bawn neacln i:.a talm care of ourselven,
28 Ha all hava naeﬂt tct nm qﬁrnal%d !.n iyqond J,igh’t. And

24
adolsscents have a problenm an they bﬂqin to go through changes.

P
And, in addition, she had thas ;ﬁroblm of her fanily breaking
up, sbout which she haa ptill tipt mully,zecowmd any

25
26 |

27 |
. enotional reacﬁion, any mamoxy af emtianal reaction.

28
8o it was my theoratlcal idea at the time, and X
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20-2 o -
. | think still iz my idea, that getting into the group yave her

2 | the kind of care and feeding, in a psychologiodl sense, in an
3 | emotional senge, that she hadn’t been getting,
4 | : She had stmtad out avway from her family in &
5 couplc of reiationships with men, and those relationships
6 | apparsntly were insufficlent, and ahe betame involived in the
7 | geoup and felt, I think, probably pxatty satisfisd and
8 | contented within’ that:, you kinow, strangs environment,
9 | ) Right now you talk about adolescence, Doctox Are
10 ] you aware that when Migs Van Houten joined the Manson family
1 4 she wae 19 years old?
2 A Yes,
13 2pd she had graduated from high school?
‘ “

15

Yas.

2 PP

And businesg 3chowl)?

16 That she was zexually experienced?

17 Yan.

18 Even had an abortion?

19 . Yax,

20 Been taking drugs for a number of yesrs?

> o P op P

21 That's the tain :I.saue, yes,

22 13 Had besn t!oinq; ymuld you say, in your opinion,

23 basically wha.tavar shn ‘mmted o do?

24 A . Pui:t:l;r vags and partly nd. She still maintained
a facada qf wnfu:ni&tr an tha' outsidm : ’—';_ ) |
And I doubt whobher = I raunf doubt whether she

. & knew what aha wanted, Thnt" ba;x.teany how I feel about it,
28

25

26

13 But ghe appeaud, at least outwardly, to be doing

o
PR . .3 sood
» l L ' i'e:; 'a‘J"‘
[N R
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20~3
1 | whatever she wanted to do?

2 :‘ A Well, as X said, mhe 4id some -~ some that she
3 { didn't, some she Jid,

4. When she got into the group, she, of courme,

5 | subordinated what she may have wanted as an individual so

6 : that she became one of the group and began to want what the
7 | group wanked. And, therdédfora, she was satisfied.

8 | 0 But how do you Xnow that she Aidn't want that

9 | horself?

o | y Just that we have no other evidence other than

i1} what we have hers.

12 - o You mean what she's told you?

18 A No., The tegtinmdny of the witnesses that wers
‘ 14 mexbers of the group and her own words to mne.

15 i} What testimony can you point to thet anybody

16 | testifiod that they werse forced to do something that they
7 | didn't want to do?

@ A Oh, boy.

19 | There is a mixture of concepts there that is going
20 | ko wmake it difficult for me £o answer.

21 o They weze in a place where they wanted to do what

22 thay -~ they wanted to do it because they werae trained to want

23 | ko do it,

24 | Row, there wore cawes -~ I believe the individual
25 was named Lake, ard ah&*isms"'appnrantly publicly humiliated

26 and beaten or. Q:!iapgéé, a‘i':'z::'.\ actually forced,

. 27 | _ m‘higdo:ce was pot always a phys;lqnl force, although|

: ;o T L5 T .
28 |  there was- feat. F e S e 2 ML

L SN A v A

. : ':i,r,:l - - - - = N
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10

11

12

13

14|

15

16 |

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25.
%6

07 |

28

ts

» i LI

'...”-51:63“,-',~.

R . +
O

BERIN

There waw 4180 the -group :ﬁriiaiaizm, the chance of °
being killed maybe, or being not accepted, of beimj mi:.l-mughp of
an weing defaective, of being thought of 28 being rasponsible
for deaths. |

A1l kinds of force that did ocour,

Some, but a very minor amount, physical.
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2665 1 The best example’ fm; I;aul#.d ‘j.a when she told me
2 | when she left the group, T think it was i'm: a fow days - I
3 don’t really recall if ‘J.‘t, was qm.'day; qz; A w«k, but that's
4 the concept in my mind anyway ~- and that she toock LSD during
9 that period of tima,
5 1 She went and had some coptact with her mother..
[ ~ And_she kept hearing the voice of Charlis saying,
8 "Gome back, come back, come back.” ' |
9 [ 77777 shat's force, fThe kind of force that I am really
10 talk:lng about, | - -
R o But whether or not she really hoard that you don't
12 | know. That's what she told you.
13 Iy That's right.

. " ¢ Now, vou state here, still referring to your report)
| 1o the macond paragraph in the interpretations and infersnces, |
' | that living with the Family here provided what appears o
7 | have been to her ego ind entirely acceptable mode of living.
18 Wap that you ~~ is that still your opinion?
9 I As she thought then?
20 Yes, that is nmy opinion now, Those ware her
2 | thoughts and heliefa then.
“ 8 ALl right,
28 | Now,; in the next paragraph, the second ssntence,
= talking about the -=
2 A I juast have to -~ |
) % Hayba I shouldn't do thism, but you just pointed
. 7 out half a sentenca before.

% 1) | Hell -~

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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, 1 A mm :!.£ that*t o}*ay, that:’s all right. But that
. 2 | was only haif a mntqnmi; ‘ ? i S’ih* ;}‘*:\ ”‘ ‘ .,“ i
3 9 I unaa:séa;xd timt;.; ﬁoehor. o
4 | Now, Doctor, y&uﬁ ;ﬂ‘,’ é:fl cdul:zm, not a court- |
5 | appointed paychiatrist in v;hia sans; is tham sorract?
6 | A That's ar.zcaz‘r:a;'i:':ﬁ;i::1 " o
7. 13 You are privately retained by Mr. Keith?
8 | N That's correct,
9 1} All xiaht.
10 | How, let ma ask yﬁm this: pointing to the:thizxd
i1 | paragraph, fizrst sentence -~ sedond sentence ~-
12 ) “Hax own 42:&5.‘%#3%1 rage s-"
13 | talking about the LaBiance murder ==
. “ : "Hex own 1nﬂividqal Tage and
15 _ capabilihg for violanm was :l.n tuna with the
16 1 action and provided her with an immense sense
S . of release. She stated that after the murders
18 . had been committed and .sh"n was in .:him“-:hb%x“ that
18 j- . an inmense drydge had mén lifted and éwrythinq
20 - was lightex,” , |
21 . Now, what do you méan by “her own :hxdividml rage
22 !ma capability for wiolence was in tune with the action and
28 | provided her with an immense sense of ralease"? |
I A Well, it's feally just a restatement of what I had |
25 1 wsid before.
2% |  tw assuming that she had this conflict regarding
. 27  hexr own sxpression of anger, regarding her own eéxpressioch of
28 .' approp::l;;t&f hostility, and that this had hean going on, you
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2:7 1 know,; for hex wha!.a 1ife, md fhat that was the time when it
) 2 | becane axapropriaw and, unéax- al) that pressure, it sxpresiad
3 | itself. - % o
4 4 0 sn- fare bm-h: arar g&a}g& Tp '
5 | A |  That's J:iqht; wl;j.r;h, to e, n;r;;smtha unqanwiaus
6 pressure that nms‘a have !.mqn *;:r:p_rh. ' ' 1
[ Nmr. ycsur lest: amtcnae herai,
8 I o “mm vs.wd hhxseﬂf ‘a8 ‘n;::v even MOve
o 1 : capible of qomltt.ing sindlar aﬁ_ﬁnnus than in
10 the. pu:!:,.— and this probably i not just bmvndo.:"
T : That was your apinim{-?
12 A It was. She meared ne.
18 o How, you talked a little bit on direct examination
’ 1 | about enforced learning, athitude change, on Mr. ¥eith's
' 15 | direct examination. ‘
16 | Have you written any sriicles or papers on the
17 subject natter of attitude change or what we commonly know as
18 | brainwashing?
9 A No, iz,
2 9 all right.
21 Have you aver gualified as an expert in court
2. bBafora in the field of attitude changs or brainwashing?
23 , A | Hot under those headings, no,
24 @ Do you ggngidc::j Ayoum‘uif to be an nxbnrt in the
* | £ie1% of bratnwashing? ' D
28 "7 a1 do not.
._. 2 g. You taiked about -~ on diveact examination ~~ sbout -
28 Mizs Van Hdutqn baving a deviant vﬂ;{a syaten,
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18

19:

20

21

22 .
23 |
24 |

25
26
27
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In your opinlon, did that start lonyg befors she

~ aven joined the Manson family?

A T £hink it hegsn ‘Béfara, yas, and was nurtured
in her drug experiences befs.'ai'. ‘Ih! joined the group.
$ .

R
SR
¢ £
{ Ty s -.} P }-“ oy vt
»
- 3 T KR -
3 fi‘é' o ! ‘f__‘_ ;i ]
L ) H 4
. B 4 o
S ORTIE }
i i :_w"‘:' ',,
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13 1

o How, isn't it ¢leéar, Doector, that she ~~ and by
“whe,* I'm talking abouk Miss Van Houten -~ hold on just a
winute -~ that Miss Van Houten realized and appreciated that
killing people, and I'm talking about at the time of the
LaBianca murdexs, was against the law of society?

A . Yenm.

g And ian't it trua that she realized no matter what
conduct wan expscted of her within the Manson family that
killing people was conduct that scclety did not expsct of
her?y |

A Thut's true.

THE COURYT: Would this be an appropriate time to take
a shoxt recess 0 I can take up anothexr natter?

MR, XKAY: T guess appai‘.'antl:[ it is.

THR COURT: ALl r.tght:. o

At tﬁis t-.haa ¥ 1ad.£‘a and gentlamen, the ¢ourt
will take a nhait r-aau.,, et ; ‘.-, ST a';

ma:x in mim‘a dix;:ing i'.‘-h‘i.l redcang yuu Are not to
discuss this case amongst yaursalvu or w.tth anyone alsa;
you are not to form any opini.on meamimf this matter or
sxprese any opinion concerning, this siqtter until the case is
Ffinally given to you. ) |

Farthermora, you must not allow yourselves to

read, see, or hear any news madia accounts of this matter,

All vight. 7The court at this time will recess for
15 ninutes until twenty minutex of 3:00,

’Ml juroxs, defendant, and counwel ars orderad
to return at that time.
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Court 1s in recess.

(Racess taken,)

o

e
. ’\ii’

J iy
i o2
ql

g Yooy g
. i - [
v N R Y
[ .

4
P

]

Thank yﬂug
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11

12

13 |

14
15

16

17 |

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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26

27

28

| the juroys aps in tm:ﬁxz asﬂigam places,

SETRNDR AN -t
| oun dol,m" 14 f’atm}e %mna “\fm% fiowtons
Let Q‘J"ﬁ‘ rawm 3h¢w tm d&fendmﬁ 1% progsenty
reprasenisd by anmnaigl ‘hhﬁ‘*l”ﬁople Aare represcnbod by tounsel,
Yai.z r:r;y vittnG, Tre Ko
MRe EAY: Uhank you, Your Honors
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@  Dr. Coburn, in reaching your decision ag to -
or your opinion, I should say, as to Miss Van Houten's mental
state at the time of the Laplanca murders, did you read Busan
Atkins' testimony in front of the grand juxy?

A | Yas, |

13 Did you read Patricis XKrenwinkel's testimony at
the first trial?

A I zead nothing Irom the first trlal.

11 Did you read Tex Watson's teatimony from his
txial?

A Ko, siv.

Q And whan you say you read nothing fyrom the first
trial, I take it you did not read Miss Van Houten's penalty
yhasa testimony, since tht‘t'. wu at the first trial?

A what‘x aorrwt..

43 pig Mr. ,Keith p::'avme yi:u e

Well, 1et. m*jus}: aik ydf; tﬁﬁ.é * 1?1& you raad
ny crosg-examination of x.aalia v,m Kouten when “she testified
qaut of the presence o:‘ the ;}u:::z d.h th:‘.zi trial as to har |
gurzent verasion of what hapx:emd on the night of the LaBiancs
murders? en e oy

A I 4id not.

13 Did you listen to a two~and~a-half~hour tape
recoxrding of Miss Van Houten racorded in Hovewbexr of 6%
with a honicide ~~ LAPD homicide sergsant by the name of
Michael MoGann?

A T aid not,

1} Doctor, did you write a report in thisx cass about

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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19 |

20
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22 '

23 -
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your findings and conclusions?

A

Q .

Other than the report writien in '71, no.
AlL right¢
You didn't write any raport now?

That*s corvect.

i
&i‘:
K
.l
L3
) “,i ;?.“"
b .
Y At ! o
Ly S oy I
: { ! AL . f;‘n - .;:f -
- P el d :
1 "-‘% .1| [
B N | t
A Y 4
) ‘..r
B3y, b
Ai '_‘»b ?}I}E . tt

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



8178

7y
2Bl ’ L& i‘m&m Fhero any particilar peagon why you did
. 2 | nak M\iée a repari: e
3 r’l H ﬁbm‘wﬁa r‘mqum}%cd, i ‘v
4 | S { ‘ﬂlx‘a iuaith tﬁ%ﬁn*h aa}; yﬁu m wilte o rapoprt?
5 | A 's:zm%n; égrrea?m;, T
6 & m‘;v mem;r ﬁim&a -
70 x‘m ﬁtn &rmwm mm Yan Househ twita in Hoyi
8 | 4= vhat right?
o | & thable right,
10 & Moy 13%h and Hay 22nd?
1 A Slat.
2 Q 218t
13 And ¢ach ane of those interviews laated how long?
¢ - 14 A shout an bouy and & held,
s Q do thot's o botak of thrce hours that you
16 1 fnterviewcd Lor, 37 I ton add one ang & hal? ond one and o
17 | hg12e |
8 A Yas.
19 ‘, & Pia you feel, in your opiniony thak% thres hours
20 | wan guffioiont fime Yo interview hor to deteraine her stats
21 1 42 ming back of Augunt 9th and 10%h, 1965%
2 A I think that in this partlodlay case, hocause
B | of the complexity of the issuep, that 4% probably would ot
24 | bave been gnough € Thal had boon the only vontaet I hwd had
25 ) with the oapa, |
. ¢ You ave tadking about the fact that you had had
@ 27| sombact with ber baek in 1671 at Frontera?
28 | A Phatts coprest, and the other information availabls,

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES




BL¥Y

gﬂﬁﬁg 1 % How mavy times have you talked whth Kre Kelth
| 2 | mwout whis gase?
L I A ?:iaf;é:;:;miwlﬁ YT &
4| \. ’: : L 113:.& haw not, excepl tor Mm ¥o mquesi: of o
5 ":mr haeh;,mnng ami g.:a&iéiqa’cmw rmf.i “to inform me the court
6 | dete and that :: wafs gc%;ﬁiﬁg nuﬂam thinge in the mails
[ Vo %mmz; mﬂm not: nad any forsal discussionts
8 1 Q You nean ﬂm Felth never neked you what ymzr _
9 | opinion wap avows —
10 A Yooy bub we hove hat no disdupsions or appointments,
" Ofton tines when testifying thove will beg kind
12 | of o preteiad proparation type of tonferenco.
8| | fnd we Just didu'd hove one. We talked en fhe
. 14| phons ' ' |
15| G You taiked on he phone?
16 A Bhgig,
17 B You tedd Bim all of your cnnciuslons, thaugh e
18 A Well, what happoned Wag -
19 @ By the way; firvat let mce ask yout
20 When wos this phone sonversation?
21 A BERAE phone ConVOPSttiaf,.®
22 There was nmore then vne?
23 A ¥ really haven't the fointoent ddess
24 - Be are btalking about over the last, I guessy
% | ronghy nongh shd o half kind of bhings |
%1 What hed heppened vas, hw Locung aware of oy
.: 27 renerti 4nd we had discusalons on whint the neaning wasg of

2 | what T had written.
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- seensd te me o8’ A¥ sono of the ihings L had weithon in the
‘ repwt W %;_)ﬁ:}ia:‘aént with the pobenbdial for dininished

| P '{Lm& {Z:h&rﬂ‘m*p ;.w&ﬁ re uen{:fxd to interview hep

| of nonths g0y A whiloh he was aware that I had aggen her and
| was going to pet ohold of the records. And then I heard

| with Fr, Eeith?

- Hins Van Houten lefb ﬁpaﬁn Rench on the night m‘:é the Laliianva
- mmrdors, did ahe have the intent to willy

| have that iatont,

And I had not scen ny repork af alle I dontt
have a qopy of it. ' '
And whor I read 1% apain end talked fo him it

aapaa;&,t;;n

.
o
b +

again aﬁ@ ﬁa “Wston to the taaa 2odm 168 $o see whether op
nat fupther :anﬁaﬁi.ggfmi?n wulfi suppert that oplndon of net,
%aﬁ’a m&icalw ha*«r it came abont.
£ ;maﬁ* a1 yxm mmt gﬁi: invelved in the cased
In Hay?
A Hgs I donti recall,

I think there wag sone cosmundeatieon a hushoed

nothing until vepy recuntly.

(€, Whon you soy Mogmunioation,! you mean cosmunication

& Rights
& How, Dogtor Coburn, in your opinfsn when

A T oantt say for sure whol hor intent was.
I $hink that she probably had the capacity %o
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2‘; ’ 1 o and what Qo you mean Wy that?

h 2 | A T don't moe her mental state, her mental <ondition,
3 ag having been such that would deprive her of that capacity.
4 1 - I think that she had ~-
3 It's just redundant to say the third time.
6 ) ow, did vou read Linda Xasabian's testimony in
7 | the current trial?
8 A, Yoz,
9 4 And vou raad her testimony about on the night of
10 the Lapianga nurder, the long trip throughout Los Angeles
11 |, looking for peopls to ki1l?
12 Do you remenbar reading tﬁat?
18 a Yes, basically.

‘ L @ and in your oplnion «« Let ne agk you thim:s Did

15 Leslie Van Houten tell you about stopping at the hguse where

16 Manson -- in Pasadena, the amall houze iIn Pasadena ~~ whora

17 | Manson got ouk of the car and went up and allegedly locked
18  through the window aAnd saw 919?:.1::03 of children and came back

19 to the car and said, “We caﬁ‘ﬁ' do it here,” bacause he saw
20 | pictures of chilt!xm? 2y i
21 3 '&'ese K f L
22 You asked fie 1,:! am, tdl& ne that? ‘
N ps . Ty

28 [+ Yeu,
24 ) . i _-w'l ,»hft’. 43‘\” '! .

A I'm not cutnim; 5 doh'-tz‘ knowl

2 ) In fact, I thinln ﬁhai: it was not she that told
§

' i : ‘ -
26 | e thet; T think that was' from one of the volumes that I read
. 2 41 the trial,

28 ) From Linda Xasabian's testinony?
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A than whola trip?

what her belief system was at the time rogarding its xightfulness

A T think ®o. I'm not sure.

0 And inlﬁeur opinion, aid MNise Van Houten still
have the capacity to kill at that time?

A I think she had the capacity to form the intent,
yes, |
| 1) And 4id she also ~- in-yagr opinion, did she yava
the capacity, ag you say; to form the intenﬁ to kill throughout

A T think she diﬂ.
© I¥'s -~ understand, it's within the struckure of

or appropriateness or world-saving gualities or whatever.
But, havertheless, I feel she did, yes,
41 Well, forming thea intent to kill ix & very sasily
formed mental state, isn't that troe? |
A, It's the sisplest in the whole list of intents
that are part of our homicide law in Californla.

& Even an animal can form that intent, can't he,
Dootor?
A Ko, that's a different issue, hecausa you are

talking sbout synbelic thought.

And an anim;;;cén;ﬁ;vo & drive, an urge, an
instinct, but whother it ‘can have n syrnthetic thought is
somathing that ¥ Hon* t.real%y ﬁhink ye paga ever: provsd,

Semn indicatioh £haﬁ«highor apes do, dolphins do.
I don't know whethax othar-animala Aoy 4 °

fa ‘i i‘}

But that's really not partirest.

vy Tan Y

111 In your opiniom;ihqfnre;phq Qﬁkgred the LaBianca
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house, did she also have the mental capacity to form the
intent o k1117 |
A The answer would he the samas, very probably she

At

& Now, you told Mr. Xeith on direct examination that
vou read the Maxvin Part ~~ well, your heaxd the Marvin Part
tape?

E 2 2 heurd the tape, right,

11 A1l right.

and in vour opinion, from listening to that tape,
did Miss Van Houten mske her decision that she wantad £o ba 2
par'ﬁ of thisx group if they went out A\ugnin' == that she wanted
o ki1l as part of this group «- aven hafore Mr. Hanson warA
askad her to get a changa of clothes and go along with tha
group?

A Tes. ,

f  Now, Dr. Coburn, approximately how many cases hava
you testified in, murder cases have you testified in, where
the lssue has beén tﬁe defendant's mani_.-al capacity to comnit
a willful, deliberate, promeditatad murdex of the First
degrea?

A You want ma to limit it to testimony ox cases
that ¥ have repsrted on? | ‘

o Testimony. :‘:;' ;o

Y As fan u; ;ee:'s’ii:&cny, about, oh, maybe oOne to two

dozen, AR

1 =~

T = About. |PPobably avount that number, because
I've meon about a hundred in the last two and a half years that

i o o

Vi s

T,
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I've kept records on myself,
i How, you havs testified in one to two dosen cases. |
How wany of those cases have you heen called on
an & witness Ly the prosecution?
"~ %  Homiclde cases?

o I'm talking about In homicide canes where the
issue is the dufendant’s mental capacity to commit & willful,
duliberate, prameditated murder of the first degrss.

A As T sadd, limiting it to testimony, I hava not
Lean oalled by the prosecution.

& - Doator, how many times have you testified in a
court of law under cath, #nd I'm talking about testifying,
¥ou know, ralsing your hand «- you know what testify xeans,
I don't have to go through that niiar; yon = bhuk hoW many ‘
timos have you tastified in court that a defendant in a firat
dagree nurder case had the capacity to maturely and meaning~
fully reflect on the gravity of his contemplated act of
murdar?

A Once &g&im- Initing. L& to testindny, I have not
26 testified. -

0 In fact, isn't it tvue, Dr. Coburn, that you, in
fact, consider yourself ag a - shall we szy an lntegral
nerbary of the defense ‘team here In Los Angeles: that you work
very c¢loaaly with defense attornays and cousidex yoursalf a
very integral menker of the defanse taam? -

A Ro; that's a falsehood,

4 '

O N o
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BBl :
. 1 QD ALL rights
Q 2 by, Coburn, 4o yvou know a deputy district
3 atborhey nased James Idasan ou¥ in Torranco?
4 A Yess I o,
5 8 Ienft AT fyuc, Ure Coburn, that you arc wery
§ | muok againgt mfﬁ;}l‘q golng %o Jail?
T A m;, that'e on absulute BOLLUth.
8 | {, 'f ¢ Jg‘a o "E .r\t}o you pemenmbey teatifying fn g oase where
9 f%i?x‘, Idemar, wsm ‘Ethtt :f!ex;mty amﬁmt ﬂ‘%amﬁﬁ
10| 2 Jx&f:ualxy, 4% waa & prnbm:mn and sentence hearing
11 | to deteradne whétfmr qi: "ok i) esendant who had boen necused
2 1 of ohild mv&aaﬁaﬁm and ;c‘izmiamng rordjuana to 4 miner should
131 be sentenced [ J#il-;ﬁ‘i:}ieé ﬁﬁéuf‘ti of Rernaprd Lawler out in
® 14 Torpranse?
15 F3 Yei; I reneambey the case vory clearliy.
16 G And were you called by the defenoe to festify
7| 4w that cape? o you resall that? |
18 | A You, '
e £ And you testifisd.al the sentenning heardiny tﬁaﬁ_*
201 in your opinion that defondant  should not be sentenced te
2t | Jadl: is that pight?
22 | A Thatls corract
=2 % ALL oty
24 e, Tdoman, who wag the deputy disbtrict atiopney,
25 | say at the counsel tabley and he didn't agk you soy questions
‘ 2 | im thot pighty
® 2 A That's COrrecys
28 Q And e, ldevan didn't give ony drgument onge way
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apltha other whathoyr or not the defendsnt should be sentenced
Yo Jail or noti ig that righit?

MRe KEITH: Iim going to object £ the queastion on the
grounds we soort B0 be far afield nows I obhject.

THE COURTY A1l right; letfs have an offer of proof.

Could counseal apprasch the bench, and wo will

- pave the couprs repareer¢

(Tne fﬁllowing proceedings vers held

i

. L ua the beneh:)

. ‘
N J

,."“‘h-

Tl _1{3?: Fhe offar of px‘oof 1z thot s Ideman dldn’t

et L il e *‘-nz‘i

4

ask any quauiibns qr Des cabura; and he sat there ond he

[

didntt ovous ane way oF the, other whetheér this delendant
. 4
should go %o jail’ 5 "i.*»

R
At

Ju&;ﬁ Laﬂlaw santg ﬁﬂﬁ the defendent to & year

1 3n the Gaunty 3&&1. e was on a Priday afternoon, v, Ideman

then sald, “flave a nloe wookond, Your Honore I'11l gee you

' Hongoy st

And the Judpe sald, YHave p nice weekend."
liye Idenan vhen left the court, And Ideman didn't
say anything %o Coburr.

out in the hﬁll Coburn approached Ideman, became

irrational, yelled and poreamed a¥ himy became red iIn the
23 |

Tace and he sald; “How in the world con you tell bhe Judge

1o have & nice weekend when he's just sentonced sonebody to

JaLLm
| THE CQuRT: That's the offer of proof?
IR, RAY: Yoo,
THE COURT: Well, how L8 that relevant?
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| sens ae&*agxmﬁs} e jam‘?** g&hﬁst, e pmﬁ.mm af D Coburn,

| % the wzmm.’cesg.,; N N A

- bhe Nopvin Pard Bope, do you repmenbor the pard dbout

Wit, KAY: Pooaosg 1t chows horsa that Dp. Coburn is vory
mach sat againnt pouple polng o Joall,

T think that 1t eleorly ohows thabs 1% shows ’
thot ho pebs ernotionally invelved in hic sases, Bo the poing
of irpationality. »

e BKEITE: Vard almopt bhave to try thabt other ¢dase
to detsemine whebhor thore Lo a blss or projudice pencrally
on tho poart nf e Gobukn.

If there was & genepral bigs, thadfs one things
but end loolated inaidmt paans B9 be very mueck & enilateral
nawtez* in whmn Ja& arg feying 0 dnpench hln on.

f”. 61 h}\,"f* I thin® thal sfakomont by Br. Cobuiprt, YHow

]mn yen ang to. ﬁha Jud *e; hava» a nieo wms}*enﬁ whien ho Jush

thot he dogsntt, Im? pﬁuzﬁm ﬁ;g £o o Jail,
T COURT S e ld, L b ‘golns to sustain the objschion

That seens §0 be on a sollateral igput, 1T 1% 1im
even relovant snouph o ho adllateral.
The ohjectlon s susbalned to that Llixe of
dIngulry.
{The feliuvwing yrmwd&ﬁgﬁ wore held In
opeft oourt in the prescnce of the Juyys)
e BAYY &y I have just g nomond; Your Hontrp?
e COURT: Yoo
{Erief paust.)
@ BY ., KAY: Pr. Coburn, in Iigtoning to the tope,
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es Von Houton falidng aboub Susan Abtking conlng Lsek Crom
1 bhe Binoan marder ond tolling obout the Rinman rmpder?

bo you romenboer thab?
& toy offhand, no.
(Re KAYS Fay I appronct the witness, Your honor?
THE COURTY Yoo, you may;

R
g
i .
; 7o
dEo
i D PR
£ -; -\.
[} L'l S
D G
¥ [
e L]
% < A ! e =
. ¥ X S Yooq '
& UYL S T D
- P ¥ ;*‘?4‘\ } B LIRS l‘ ‘::- R
-~ - o=
ol ' )
IR S A
. Vi L
. s R b4 %
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45T 3

1} Q
®

2 Sransordpl e

Y MR. EAY: I btoke 18 that you fzawrz*t soen the

8 A Thatto gorroot,

4 A; @ - of the topt. You hove Jusf heard the tapo?

5 A Thotts plabia '

6 7 AlY right, Well, take my ward for it that therso

7 | wosi sod what I bave in my hand L8 a transeripbion of the

8 | tupe of Loside ,V‘zm Houtents indterview in 1569, which was dong
g | by our twoe vony able eourt reportors in this case.

10§ At papge 18, afbtor iilop Atking cone back and was
11 belling about the Hinman mardery MHiss Vaun Hémton sayst

12 | ¢ " VAnd after thab -- Yell, we wore all
ER atosty fadétnated by the thousht of Killing people
9 L EORE ;jum: "béeauna wetd byan, you kugw, vaught fo htay
o 15 '_4_; .ff'awnar :,mm‘ M} and mﬁmdy ;maws a&bdout death, really,
e | W\hl;ﬂwa“q‘ o "d. { e Vil T
7 :wm tha v.Ecm :,“eauz:m“ there,; woeald you say that

: -

18 | in your ogeinwgﬁ grid i‘rm what you peémenber 4F iho Lapé

19| nins Van Houten H44 havg anawafenesy that sho had been taught
20 | nob o kALL and wap aware that 1t was weang o kill in the

21 | pyes of soolety?

22 A Yes, She had beon taught That it was wiong,
28 | yugs
24 | & And did you ledrn in yoor preparation of the case

25 | ghat the Hinman murder tool place olpse H6 two weeks baford
2 | tme Tate and LuBlanca nurders?

Q 27 A Ho,

28 . & wWell, does 4t chow at this point, on page 18,
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240 ,
1 | from whns I read to you, thut she was thinking about killing
. 2 even ot that point, oven o the peoint thay Gusan Atking
5 | esme baok from the Hivman surder?
4 A Yo, 1t does. |
5. | She mw The grbup had been Gralndd in nany aveas |
6 | mgaréin& mm:m fmw ol deatliy M«I:Mngt ‘t:hlnﬁs along thory “
7 ,:Lim_w
8| . And 1t wes part of the growp ethis in the
9 gdqg;»‘-im of The zroup persenalitys I'm cortaln that that
10 wu:w have boun there,
" & And that Higy Va:jz Houten 1o saying here thab
12 | phe, in effect, was fascinated by the thought of KiXling
13 uamsbaﬁy, and this wae even befere the mm Zurders.
. 4 A I tion ¢ understond.
B e, 1t that rignve
| ;: 1& - Yes, X have no doubt aboub thabs
17 " ! @, 17 An,did shehave @ redlizabion at the time of
18 *bht:% Lammc% n&rdam Lh&,t i t-.:»hrz kot enught commitbing the
1| mupders by a podlceman ghe would have beon purilshed for
20 | fhem? SR A
21 A Yow, I.bolievd toe |
22 . As u natter of fadt, the expostabtion of death
23 | pesmed %o bo an intepral part, Bhe desoribed to me that
24 | a preeat change -~ & polnt of change for her after vonvicsicn
25 | and bedng impelgoned wag when the death penalty was pepeaied,
26 1 arid 4% would Bosm that Charlie¥s logle no lonper hold, sud
@ 27| shat this vas o point of doparturc for hors
’ 28 | & Yow, Dooter, 4n your oplnion in deternining what
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1 | & defendons's state of mind s at the time a orime 4
o | edmnittod, ion't 4t inportant 6 look al what the pepeon does
3 #ﬁr&- Bays sbm_\tiy before the kine of the cowmdsaion of the
4 gpine, af e bine of the ardine and shortly after the bine
5 | of the orine?
288 6 A fhat would bhé alitoe helpful, yog.
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fingerprints off, did wipe fingerprints off, things that she

thexa were vodst wipe marks on both thu~ra£rig§xathr and on

' oy .
A a‘-~:4; H"‘"

13 HNow, in this caﬂﬁ?igiﬁﬁéiﬁéitgat after the
Ladianca murders Leslle V?ngﬂputéhfhféugﬁt up the subject ol
wiping fingerprints off and did wips fingerprints off, and
in the Part tape it doass say that she hrgaght pp the subject,
she does say that she brought up the subject:

Asaume that aﬁn brought up the subject of wiping

had touched;

That ahe told SDisnne Lake out at Willow Springs
in Peath Valley near the Barker Ranch in Sephenbar that she
had also wiped fingerprints 6!# the refrigerator in the kitchen
and wipad other things;

Aind assune that the fingarprint expert in this
case testified that thore ware wipe marks on the rafrigerator
in the LaBianes house around the word "Helter Skelter" that
had been written on the rafrigarator, going around in a circle
around that word and then up and down on the rest of thae
Yafrigarator, inclwiing the handle;

And that also the fork, the handle of the fork |
in Mﬁ; LaBianca*s abdomen, had wipe marks on it, in his opinion
that it had bean wiped; ‘

| That in his opinion thé& dévice nsed to wipe the
fingerprinte on the fork and refrigerator was molst, because

the fork;
Purther assune that after the murders she took
off har clothes and threw her clothes away in =« trash barrel

located some dlstance from the LaBlanca residence;

i

! [
.!.-}

L0k
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That she aéﬁ.épdvoﬁhexafhiaﬁiﬁithn,bﬁﬁhgd untdl

- daylight when they hitchhiked back to $pahn Ranch)

That. tha man who, gaVuréham?i ride back to Spahn
Ranch asked them wera—thag}#;?m ???b?:R???E€I‘nd that she said
thay wers not;

That later on the man came laoking fop her, and
she hid from the inan underneath a bad shoet;

That onée she got back to the Spahn Ranch sghe
burned ¢ertain items of avidence, including a small Hrown
purse, a ¥ope, & blousey

And that she took off her own clothes and burned
themn,

Now, assuxing all thosme facts to be true, Doctor,
dosan’t this activity show that she had her wits about her
and was doing averything that she could think of to do so that
she wouldn’t get caught for having comnitted the murders? |

A It's a two-part question., I'll answexr the second
part firzt.

Yas, it showed that she was doing everything she
could o avoid her or her companions being caught.

| To me I can't divorce that from the rest of the
reagons and the f&alingi and the thoughts that went into the
acts. |

No, I don't think she had her wits about her, 3
think she had her wits about her only to the limited extent
that she was capable of trying to avold detection, bacause she .
knew that it was an act that was illagal.

41 She knaw that she had done sométhing {llagal in

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




26+3

10

1

12 |

13

14

15

16

17 .

18 |

19

20

21

22
23 -

24

26

26

27

. 28

the eyes of scclety? ...

A
2

rxlagaﬁé,_ ‘}Eﬁi
and yha kmw ﬂgat g she. qot aaught Bht would be

punished; is that righﬁ? 2w

A

.3

ey

‘_.’; n_,

I presume BO, YO8, .. !
. o

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



11

12

13 |

14

15 |

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23"

24
25

26

27 |

28

5198

0 In your opinion, at the time inside the LeBianca

' house, if Sgt. Sartuche here: :!xom the Los Angdles Police

Department had heon them obpu:vinq her activities, and lLeslle
knew that, would she pﬁm participated, in your opinion, in
the muxders i€ #hg ‘Ehnught, Y pblimman wm watching?

A P:cbahly not, ho. .+ "’ q._.ﬂ‘."_a

Q In your opinion,- Doctbr,, hn:om her participation,
hey actual participstion in the La‘.simcx mrdera, had she

. waighed tha quastion of hex ,pprtigizpﬁtj.grt_ in- _thau murders

19 1 againet the conseguence of gatiing caught by the police,

realizing that it was zgainst the law?

A I really don't understand that,.

1) Well, before her actual participation in the
Lagianca mirders, while she was still at Spahn Ranch, hefore
sha had left, in your cpinion, had she welghed the thought of
killing someone, of participating in another night of muiders,
if she wap asked to, against the conseguence that if she
thought ~= the police might try and discover who she was and
catch her and punish ﬁer?

A The reason I'm having trouble with that question

48 T don't understand what you mean by the word "weigh,®

T have said repeatedly that I thought she waa
awara of the fact that it was an act that was illegal and i;hat '
if caught she would ba punished. '

But X think that any weidhing that went on was
weighing on the sideé of it didn't matter; that it had to ha
done, it must he done, it should be done, it shall be dons.

that kind of weighing, if that's wlat you mean, yes|
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| could take this risk, even though ik meant she might géf caught,

But 1f vou moan rationally considering that slie

no.
To me it's aitfereng, It wasnit a rationk) process
to us. }! ;

& Well, iQuyqurgéﬁrﬁfﬁn, though, didn't she realize
befors she ever 1é££;$éaﬁ£ Ranch on the aight of tﬁa Lasiarica
murders that there wam, 3 ﬁ§gn$§il§#y:¥hgﬁ;ﬁ§é ¢ould get caught
for perticipating in the murxders, and that she weighed that
-hgainat‘ﬁhe.quastion of whetﬂét.on n6£f§h§ would participate
in the murders? | S

I I don't ba;ia%&éﬂaa wﬁiéhéd%ﬁﬁiﬁﬂngaiamt the
question of whether she would p;rﬁi#i?ata.

I think that she accepted both,

Q Well, do you think that she thought about the
fact that she could gat arXrested for har participation in
the nmurdens hefove she aven left Spshn Ranch?

A, X don't know. But it really doesn't mattex, as
far as my opinions on the premeditation, deliberation, and
malice igsue, Xt's x saparate issue.

Q Why is it A ssparate lssue?

2 Because knowing the illegality, or trying to avoid
baing caught, is not the same concept as involved in either
knowing you have an obligation to obey society's rules, being
abli-to asonform yovur behavior to that obligation, or being
able to meaningfully and maturely premeditate and deliberate.

They are different concapts.

0 Well, doesn't w=
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Yon just told me & faw guestions dack that whai
a person Aces just before, during, and after the commission
of a grime is {mportant For you in determining what their
state of mind wag st the time of the crime.

Yow, doeen't what a perstn does again, what a
person thinks befors the commission of the crime, isn’'t that
important in datermining the mﬁ?tnl state of the parson ag
the time of the cﬁime?-;;: ;! :

A ﬁeh,f§gt;y%:kﬂcw -

%
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267
.‘ T 0 How, if a person thinks héfore sven participating

2 in the arime, weighs the consideration, "Well, you know,

3 : should I participate? I want to participate , but I might
get canght; but I'm going to go ahead, Even though I have
5 the consequence that I might get caught, I'nm going to

6 participate anywry. ! |

|  Ten't it important, in your opinion, if the
pexson doen t&ue thinking like that?

9 | A I can assure thqﬁ,&he did, and it still doesn't
10 '

change ﬁnything. » c

1 In fact, it‘. ;t.endn to support the dpinion, because

12 you are tnlking ahcm@ how much ;I.ntensity gf desi,rt and of

13 | belief was theré that the act'. was pxa&iunt-d ugon,

@ 14 And there is no dnuht: that the act oocurred, and

15 there is no Joub: that it wu e,!on& i’ a mnmr involving some

16 | degree of following ordexs and of. plmnifq, ,

26a S That is not the mame. That there was  maaningful

18 and mature conaidarat:tan of the consaguences, Thara was never,

9 in hexr part, a m:aniﬂgﬂul and mature consideration of the

20 .
congaequeances.,

21 Un the contrary, even through the trial &nd

22 afterwards, she didn't gonsider the cmaaqﬁmma. She wernt

2 'ale_:ng and would have accapted a death penalty,

24
That's not rational.

25 _
: 0 She told you in 1971 that she didn't even want to

be -in jatl.

27 ‘
. HY That's true. She szid she would prefer not to
28 ‘ )

28

have hean,
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® T But she did not present any kind of case, and we
2 | talked about this.
3| Why didn't the {ssua oOf whai was going on at

4 the ranch afid the drugs and all the rest of that come up? And
the answer was very simple, Thers was no c¢holce in that, '
They were told not to. They could not ralsa that isave.
0 And that's how much her being was subordinated,
was put undey the domination of the group.

i And eb@ut is what sha told you?

fo A Wall, unless she was very dumb, and sha's gpot
m dumb, I don't know of any oe}mzp reaxon why these ismuas were
12 not; you kaow, sntared s.ntq'.‘{q ‘ |
13 0 In other wm:ﬁm &our opinion in saying that she's
. 1% ' zwu dugls, sha; _irix ;L'aici:, mw an 1.Q. in the top five percent
1 of the United s;:a.t:-, Msn't aha? e }‘;_ ", .‘;'
o A Yes. T et
v & aAnd she has an dm:cllack spc}i thut you felt ~-
B you fael now, in your interview in ?ront‘.a:a in 1971, that
Tg' she manipulated youz [ ¢ 5 uf, fhow
2 A Yem, she did. She adhersd to thé'line that Helter
21 Skelter was a figment of Hy. Bugliosi's imagination, or the
22 press, and that, in fact, it Aid not have that kind of intent.
% It wasn't until now that she admitted it to Me,
= MR. RAY: May I have Just a moment, Your Honoxn?
27 £1 ' 2: THE COURT: Yoas. |

28
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a?"; 1 ! Q ‘BY HRa BAY3 Dottor, on the night of the LoBianda
. o | Fupder we
3 I withdraw that quostionj I think you answeped
4 | thaﬁ earllier,
5 | Poesn 'y the fagt that alffer the murders she dia
6 | @il those things that X desoribed to you gaxiier, cm"ash-"-t thab
;| show tndependent Shought on her part?
§ | Like wiping - bredinging up the subject of wipding
9 up the Tingerprints and the hiding foonm the man who gave her
10 | & ride and buprhing evidence in the case, hurning her own
11 | silobhes,
12 Dowsnty that show independent thought on her
13 part?
. i4 | A In o mephanical sonse, yomi that it wag pary of
15 | the oversil crders
16 : , Like & patrol in the Arpy being given ordérs not
17 | o be Sewn, andd pomehody detiding to po under & rock and
18 sonehody ﬂanming o &G 40to a houses
19 L , Iam independent thought, bub 1t's uandex a
20 | 'apm:i.fie crdem undw # speeitic plane
21 & ¢ g , cw} uwum ﬁhg‘g z;n m;g\mt 1&6%h, 196%, which wasz
29 aix; ﬁaya e.ftar th& Lamzmca ﬂarﬁers, that she war appesfoed
23 | oug ut Hpahn Ramh ’by p. pe}ip& o¥ficer, & depuky sheypifr,
24 | emd her trm namo baim; I.eaiw Van Houteh: she gave the mame
25 | of Leslis Slw ﬁwen&‘.; ST i
56 | In your opinlon fdows the fast of giving = police
. 27 wifidor 4 Talpe nawe to punceal menumy, doos thiat show
_ 28 | inﬁnmmient thought or hur parh?
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272 1 A Yot neaéssarﬂy; and 1t ig not pormane to the

. 2 igsuos as for as py conoopt of the mpeoific incident that we '
3 | nave peon talking abouts | “

4 | - Q Yhy wowldntt It show independent thought?

5 1 A Well, I deon't reslly have any kKnowledge of whether
6 | she was $old to do that oF not.

7 | Bho obwioudly - bthey were 81l told to protoct

8 | ¢herlie and o tivy o protect thenselvos.

° | - They warbed %o gscaps to the desert, o be arownd
10 for the cxboclysn thal was golpng to cone end beling In joil

M wan not golhg 40 bo the way to hantllo 1%,

12 ] And thoy would de what they had to do.
13| I imagine Yhat Palze names or dlagulmen opr Llesing,
® 14 | op whotever in opder to aveld going o jatly that shot ico

B | mot an dppue in my sdnda

16 I mﬁmr doubbed that for a mimste,. ic«: Just

17 | desen*t dhange my opinions anys

18 ¢ How do you define & delusion?

19 A A true delusion i a fixed faleg bellef thet's
20 | part of 8 sm.ﬁ%l gisopder, a bellef that is not subject to
21 logiaal -nrgunen%; that 48 not part of o vere philosophy or
22 : m x‘eliga.on. fw &xmpla + 8 bel:!.af‘ _thet cennct be dealt with

4‘.‘ :,_. . ' 'i.’N
23 1ogimzliy*, ‘,,; AR e e ,f?,_ f
AR R

—a.. . Sy -

L e

24 | f:; 1!&3.1, wasn'f; in your ﬁpinitm this Helter sneiter

Tk

25 | nind of & mkiﬁ.&m 5:@ Loblge and the oﬁhem yhers in the
26 | ‘Pamily?

N : 'if}]‘.'t.;I

¢ 27 A % think you hhve 0 be vary cavefol once yeu
28 | mupay from the word Praligion® fio ¥hing of 4 reddglon,”
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a?: 1| I think i% was baing pronoted, from what I
2 | understond; by Chariss Handon ss king of & religlon, and he
3 | wos I think prometing or accopting the promotion fyom others
4 | than Kinself as belng Chrigt or Uhrist iike, Son of Man,
5 Son of God, ﬁh&;ﬂgﬁ oF that sorts |
& | - I think i% was opuched Ih Fhose Lerns.
7 But T think Yo legitimize 1% ap & religlon would
8 be to lepliinixe sny acd that soneone whv identiflies hinself
g | ag halng religlous alght doy ax oeing nomel, o any thought
10 that they have sg Gaing normal« _
1 And I think wo have 5o be very careful not onthe
12 | ong huand to step on religion, oven though the beliefs night
13 be vory strange to people not belicving that relipiont wo
o 14 :f,m;v& to ba very careful abows that
A5t - But we alpo have to be careful not to legitinize
16 [ g bezmr m*awm to be religions when it ia not,
7} 1 had a person who burnes his hand becavas he.
18- -ﬁgit: pullty about gexual acts,
9 - That wasn't écligicm. That wae hls own mental
20 | dinorders '
21 - | And hﬁvinﬁ the treptment was having a prigst talk
22 | o hdm and ,navmhm seéparate his m:!.igian Trom his menbal
28 f'!ﬁiﬁarcﬁam S
2 | . j P oy lin Boburpy wt‘aen you talked tw Leslic
25 Y yap Htau?@n ‘i:h:ia itimng $'%ake 145 b§-resding her nedical
26 1 file from oyt dn Frontera, you bucame aware that she helked
@ 27 | to a number of péyéniatriaﬁﬁ ‘out there in Fronters?
2% | A Therp ave .‘ot‘pqr«z}gpqrim here, yas,
: PAVVE M I
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274
® 1] g Andg did you bBeeoas awape thab shets talked to o
2" F pambor of p;zyehmﬁriaté in 8ybil Brand in conneofdon with
8 | thio ¢snp?
4 | A Qtyy yoos
5 | [+ How, in gour opinién could g ww
6 Po you think 1itts poscible for & defondant,
7 m’}aét&muy one that hag an T.Qs In the top five mrécnt of
8 | the Unibed States, and had bhe experience of talking to 4
O | mamher of psychiatricts over o perlod of the 1ast ~-
0 4 Lebts see; Dre Hooksun would have been the fhesb.
1 ~w since Maxoh of 1B71L until the pressnt time,
12 | ghat o poroon would, say, learn how to SRlk Yo & peychiatrist
13 | and tell the phychiateist what she thought the psychiatplisk
o 14 wanted o loar?
% A Yoy Shat is guite ponsibvlo,
16
17
ig
19
20
21
22 .
24 . ,.: : "."';
25 |-« ) S b H
Sl AP T PR AN A ST I
L ] 27 R N N AR
28 : v ?% ”‘
ST VIS B I CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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16
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19
20
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22

23

24 .

25

26

27

28 |,

e A i * "l".»_- B
;.--;, L T ."} ' * . h.&ufié

Ordye I arrived ot n coneluplon that was in dirent

| apreoment with the dininished éppavity lscvez whey ohe was

alrcady trying to cover up the main ggpest of her belicds
Bysloi,
At I alsg have evidence thabt shoe hed thik bhellied

oystens as told to Hr. Parts

Howy 38 you accopt £hat as beling the way she

o roaddy folt ond bolieved at the dime, and toke iloto
- eongidervation the kind of intervicw I had with her wivn I had
no connecllon with the cage, LIb's net oven poseible that she
wat fakdlogp o micleading, in the senac that wo are denling
I st hero, to me. IL's t0¢ connlstent,

4 Holl, you told us that back fn 1971, when you
ﬁaik&d %0 hor, wben.aﬁparenﬁly phe bod very little expsprience

~#ven in talking to poyobtotrists, that you folt rhe nanipulatoed

you a¥b that dine.
A Thatts pight. Dub dosplte that we
4] and now‘wxxlfgbu'admgﬁ ghets hod cortalnly a
ot more experionce in talling tﬁ-pﬁyﬂh&&ﬁr&gﬁ# Than afe hagd
bagk dn 18712,
A That’s Yrug.

by Wleafile that the picturs hag emergad as a

. oheront ploturg, a vongistent plotures

s BAY: I dontt hovo any further guesbtionc,

"

“H? ﬂﬁvﬁ?m ﬁaﬂircaﬁ, Hry Helith?
o i, LEI?H: Shank you.

P .
|0 »¥ ﬁ?; I3 ‘I

P . CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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o | 9Y HA. BRITHI

3 Q Are you tolling ws, in substoaned, that you

4 | bedieved Lealiv vap teiling you substantinlly the truth

5 | durlng your interviows timﬁ: tonl place in Moy of thils yoer?

6 | A Tos,

7 Q A_nsi A you boelleve she was tolling her attornoy,

g | Barvin Part, cubstantlally the trudh during bay intosview

o | with hin in Decambay of 19607

10 | A You. |

1| G Incidentally, 414 she now, now dell you duving

12 | your intorvlews with ber that she wso mot elliing the truth

13 is‘-:; you 2t the lme you lafpvviewed hor in Frontera in 19717
. 14 A Yer, .

15 | ¢ And ddd ghe alse Sell you, in subpiancs or

16 | effeet; that che did not tell the fruth ut the penallty phade

17 | f:;f. hor trlaly when she testified thuvrein?

18 | A Yoo
19 | Q iy ohe also venbipn Busan Atkine and

20. | Patdicla Eropminikel and thelpr -« il yhethar o not they fald
21 the truth to you?

o2 | A Yops

23 | . 9 . And whal did sRE e

24 ) pid she kel) you, in substance, that they dldat g

25 toll you the f£ruth, either? |

26 TiRe RAYY Well, L wl)d objoots, That salls for hearnay
@ 27 | and 2 eonclusion .

28 o TR {c&?mﬁ Well, the court has instructed the Jury that

SIS

' .: CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1
4

S TR '_f;i's},?{}esif

.. T 1 mhatenente matle "%Ha*a f‘ﬂi‘r\a "%ﬁm baslz of the opinion are nok
2 | offprod for tHe trdgh 4f fheitiatter.
8 - she objeation is overruled,
41 THE WEPHNEGS: Basieally iy wes the sensd That they
5 | noad = wers acting under opders, and thot they were te sover
6 | up anything that might have o conpection with Charles Hanson.
7 G §Y IR, KEITHr And you wers advised by
8 | 1ar Vah Howten that hey tootimony ot the £irst trisl duping
9 | the pehalty phieoe and hor digeupssion op inteywiew with you
0 al Fromtera wepe doné in a panner 0 oxoulpate Hanson?
" A Yen, |
12 . & And do you £ind that thod stteupt on Leslisls
8 ;ml;i‘- th axculpdte Manson wag again part of the deluglonal

‘ 1 syston, AT T ean call 4b thaty thet one war operating under?
15 A Iy eovtainly is part of bthoe whdle 1llness becauss
16 | i%¥s a snepdfice, ii's saerificing onel's seld o the point
71 of death.
e Q Woll, yout of gourge knew that sho 20t the deeth
19 | penalty o
20 A Yes,
21 & we gopplty her efforts to gxonerete Hansong and
22 1 ne aid too.
23 A Yoby
o4 Q Dontor, going back to your eaplior cross~examination
2 I with ¥p. Ray, you nentioned bthere was g portion of

3 2 Drs Rols ropont that you wonsidered was inconsistent

. 2 payehigtrisallys

2 Do, .&‘aﬁl have that in nind?
[ _

e CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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A I puens I wapn reacting ometionally to his picking
| at pleten of it, Buf bacivally s
N,
3 rok
i T ‘;"
. '5-‘? .
. £
‘ ! . 1
VAN . T
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35; T MR. KEITH: Hay I approach thé witness, Your Honorx?
2 . THD COURT: Yes, YOU NAY.
3 MR, KEITH: 1 dontt have the henefit of the -~
s | THE WITNESS: The statement ls, first of all, that her

5 | afifact, that is, hex enotions, the way she comes across

6 emotionally, quote, was moderately shallow howsver appropriate..
7 And praviously ths statement is, guote, bex thought
8 | content and verhallzation gave an impressicn of a recorded |
~ and prepared speech, and guote,

10 Now, that's the kind of mechanical quality that
11 | she had:. Xind of removed and less than fully emotional.

12 Tt's 1like taking away all the highs and the lows
13 | and leaving just a nice neutral vobot kind of situation.

. 4 _ ' And T think those.age inconsistent.

18 Q Ars you inclined to agres, howsver, with Dr. Roh's

16 imprassion that béqlé: .’u;f .1571 she gave hinm the Hensflt of what
7 | he twrmed to be’ a i:na?xﬁqﬂ and prapumd apeech,* vig-a-vis your

18 1 own interview of herz. . IR N

)
PR . - . 4 H

19 A Yaa,

, r I AR TR : ;l .
20 Q Did Leslie tell!you during your most recent
2t interviews in 1977 that she yas mzdnr ‘the acute influance of

22 LSD, in other words, uctu&lly on &n LSIJ exparience or trip,

2| as opposed to the not having taken LSD on the night of the

24 homicides, assuming you asked har that?
= A I aid. I aid specifically.
2 And she spscifically stated that she was not on
. 77 [ an 18D trip per se, an acute drug experience, and she had also '_
28

told me esseritially the same thing back in *71, as is in the

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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report, that she was under the influence but no more or less
‘than nha‘ d beey sinos she'd Heat with the group.,

there was A ‘1on9j-tam affect of the usze _of mn- that she

. ether ocoasions. I'1l forego the quastion inasmuch as it

Q Did you interpret Leslie's vemarks tc: mean that

racognized?

A Vary definitely. find of s total ghift of the
mrmnal@ty'. — )

& fncidantally, 4id you have cccakion in connsction
with your background reading in this case to read any reports
of a Dr. Flanagan who examined her and may have evan treated
her at Frontera?

A I would hava to go through hers and -

MR, KAY: Well, Your Honor, thai appears to bws outside
the scope of cross-examination. '

HR, XBITH: ALl right, X'1]1 -~ I've taken it up on

appears to reguire sope rgé&_u?ch.
. [ S
Y You also a?&ﬁiﬁbﬁ -as that yon have testified on

oné doxen or two‘i doi;:i‘n “occasions for the defense vhen the ixsue

of dim:lninhqd qapacitys— h,u ariaﬁn mkaia:x:ial.l,;

A That*g ccrraet.. R B R

o and T believe Qou ulm tald u; s howaver, that you |
have sxamined in the last mt yaar; or m. aince you have
been kesping racords, -qm"l_ﬂo p-pplafw_c;u_ngd of muxder.

A Homicides, right,

¢ Or homicide.

Are _you sugqeating that in many people you could

,-__.—.‘.ae-w-— -

ﬁm:t no dim.tniahed capmity hut ‘that in some you. could?

CieIoDrive.oommM:H IVES
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28+3 "
® T A That's correct,
' 2 | & And you teatifisd in bshalf of those psople whom

3 you felt truly sufferad from diminishaed capacity, as that
4 | phrase is defined in tha law?
5 A That's correct,
| | 13 And declined to testify for those parsons who,
7 | although-the fwsoe ey have heen xaized, you did not feal
8 | comtotk&blo in testifying ahout? |
o1 S A Well, that's not really correct.
10 6 ALl wight,
1 A The point of fact is that thesa ave, I think,
2 1 aimost all of them court appointments, and I can't recall any
13 | other homicide case at the moment that wasn't a coutt

. C appointmant,

15 I think thexe’s one from another county.

16 And most of those ars confidential to the dafanse,

7 1 bacause that's whera the ismue arises.

18 - Now, I am not predictable in the sense that

19 possibly in ny opinion as & pama!. pamber -- certain other

20 panel penbers ave -~ to cam up for the prosecution ox for

g the defense, ;! R

2 | My owr staﬁhtian ahrbw thab ahgm: alght ont of
281 tan pac:p}.e thm: I"va 'a«n on thq iaauo ot zna;:ﬁ.ty found gane,
24 'Thosa raports have been buricd and -mm:: seen again.

25

and sbout 60 parzcbnt of the mpla that I've seen
T have found to have sana fom of dim;n;lqb,cd capacity. €0 to
.' 7| 65 percent. T |
. And that's in the seample that I get which already

26
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ig a biamed sample.

I'nm getting mostly people vho do have some
pragunption of some mental problems or they wouldn't be
looking for this type of Aefense,

4
i
1 v '.‘__A
. LS
P |
‘, ¥ PR
i
}'in" ‘ - .
L foa ) ] " N
t jf- 13" A ﬂ,"‘c‘_l ’ v
Lot ' ‘d e ?.:." IR
7T "‘,r : o :* ',.
o
bovir
L S 3 sy ‘:‘,._ Y = .
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I IS S5 TR

% You wouldn't be appointed, |

A 50 what really is the caze im that in about 6C¢ to
65 percent of the Cases on which T am appointed confidentizlly |
to the defenss, this would be something of value to the
defense in gome way, And 4in 35 percent or 40 percent there
would ba nothing of value to the defense in any way. And that
neans that I would -~ that the 60 oxr 65 percent whera there

" pight be somathing of value, often the case isz disposed of

through raport.

That's why thare is no #ﬂstimony;

the roport comes in, and the case ~« That is usad
in some manner to expedite the process,

| S0 that wiile it is true that in homicides that X
ﬁava only testified for the defense in that raspedy, that's
the reason. |

The ost recent example 1la the case in which T wax
just not walled by either zide, because it was deterpined that |
the findings of nyself ware not going to be helpful to the
dafonne, and ceriainly the prosecution had ne need to even
briné up & psychlatric issue, since It couldn't be raized by
the other side, S0 it didn't ever come up.

and that's really what happene, .

o Doctor, apparently Leslis t01d you back in 1971
that an irxmense drudge had bean Lifted from her subssguen
shortly after her involvement with the Laslancas.

A Yos. ;} L

o aid*she t&lz.yau somswhat the same thing mors
recently, oxr ﬁi&*aha pnt i in diffaxant\terma, or what?

’,
J\ g
tr . sfa . .-,,::‘ P
2
- .

T
—— te U
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ISR H,

N She had no xng?}%cat%wp.?% gg?%g%.usqd £hat woxd,
at lsast she told me she did not recall having used that word.
She 4id not recall having experiencad a sudden change,

Bacause I asked her about it.

All she racalled was gha physical sensations, the
fealings, and the conﬁligting amctiongl féalings about the
acts; and thuidrﬂiﬁe to be a part of it but to not be » part

‘ of it.

And that she had to get away, and she had to buay
hﬁﬁaulf-dﬁing other things, and that she didn't want to get

u*%ﬁ#ﬁivad‘at.all once she was in tha houss.

And then appsrently she got involved, I guass,
apparently after the actual death of the victinms.
Put, neverthelass, that this struggle was going
on. ‘
But she 4id not recall the samas ~~ that avent.
And she was surprised vhen I brought it up to her, bacauvse it
sasned like a strange woxrd to her, as it was, of course, to
me when I quoted it. |
141 Do you £ind, howavnr;‘thaﬁ that expression,
isaumiﬁg ~= and she must hava tcld you that - that that
exprassion is inconsistent with your psychiatric findings
ragarding her diminiuhad cepacity at thet timae?
A No, not at all. That's the kind of information

that I have found after the first conviction that has, I gquess,

1sd to this involvement.
Q What I'm asking you is apparently back in 1571,

_whan you interviewsd her rt Frpntera, she told you shout this

%
LI T

« L

¥ *

»
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® 1 | releass of pressure, if I may paraphrase the comment that she

o

2 | must have made to you then? f‘, : STE T
3 | A Right. ' |

o Ll ? TR L \ :
41 o Do you £ind that statement and the feeling that it |

5 describes inconsistent with your present. £indings as to lex
6 mntai state of dininished capacity at the time of the homicidas?
7 A Ho, it is ~~ |
8 0 That there would be a release of mome typs of
% | pressure?

o A It is entiraly consistent.
11 '

13 |
o 14
. .
16

17‘

18
19 |

20

21

22

23
24
25 |

26 |

28
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e

(1) ﬂh;} wbuié ‘that be, Dactor?

1N

WU ;
ti

4o

A

- thmk about it baﬁ;pruhqnﬁ and aimn wmt to g0 along and want

My undu:stanaing As thut, thera yas a, gmat:, great,

. ,....,,..: ¢ L }...,¢...A w-;,.._..........f. ..-.,,._..,.‘ =

great deal of emotiana!.,:pxéﬂm:e fmxmummg hax bahmi.ax
!with that. group nml wh.cl.ch lqd* her: to, :aa M. KAy put ik,

ta he a c,hnur; cna, :H:af&*child‘ ;aotinq-td“tha parant tor
't:hexf to be _chot_sgn fo;: aomething.
- 8he 'w_anmé to.

’ ‘That's the kind of pressure that there was, while 3
at the same time there was-apparsnily-something within hexr
that would not -~ would like to have not been involved alxo.

And after the act was done, _:: guess oncae it is
The confiick |

'rhe nct hnu occurred.,. . Mp;ychalngical

done, there ix this release from this conflict.
at tha’!: point is over.
gra_ssure doss not axist,
) Do you Zind in the inner conflict with which sha
apparently was struggling an incomiﬁtemy in your viaew that
she was not aware of hex obligation to society to conform her

conduct in accordance with her lawe?

A No.
') Its laws, axcuse me.
A No, I don't ¥ind an incqnsiltancy, because whnt i

M ded 5 k€ L b e b A e e
et

that her obligation was to the !utum, thc holacamt., tho hole

et e

in the duaert, i:’ha ﬁutura or mankindg, et owtera.,

o

-y

As ghe told me, even slight deviations from the
axpected behavior was such that the girls were made to feal

iike they were responsible for other pmople's lives and that

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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1 | after the crime went down one*_qf the girls didn't shave her
2 | head. Charlas allagedly to'lid ‘the gizis she was responsible.
3 She was rasponuiblc £or twp “thousand people not making it

4 | 4into the hols. t:-"" |

H

5 | That kind qf obligm:ian »il‘ t:he évnrrmi.ﬂg obligatios

=

6 V) Doctor, can you tell ug whnthar or not in your

7 | opinién that sven if she had somh -mgmmeaa, assuming for the
8 ‘sake of argunent that :he had sone awau:eneas of her obligation
9 | to conform to the laws of ' &o:.;inty,f whathqr é:r not she wag

10 | able -- able to conform her conduct thereto at the time of

11 jv the homicide?

2o A In my opinion, she was clearly unable to,
13 : 2 And are your resasone for that opinion based
¢ 14 1 generally or substantially on the reasoning you've already
19 given us the henefit of?
16 B Yes,
20,1 17

18 |
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

.23_3'
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4 Boobor; you have told vae in your opinlon, in
response td 4 quostion by Hr. Koy, that Leslie probably

; wouldntt Bave &cted in the mamnner thot she did In fagt act

58 Gt Sartuche heye huad been in the living room of the
LoBlanca home dressed dn o ualform.

Let¥n agk you thiny Oupposing he hadntt been
dressed in & unifors and hikin't identified hinsell,

Do you think he would heve sufforpd the sane

" fate ap the LabBlancas?

A I think gonuiderdng the poudibiiitien we
Itig Ringd of speculatlve, but hie pay have begose
g vietin in elther clrcuzstance.
3 Walls we wors disoussing really wwe
Really, what we are interested o is it

| #re Sartuche olvheyr was In uniforn within the Lallanty houso

Y 10 not dn uniform ddenvificdhimsnls ax & pellce officer.
Mry Kay agked, in effect, wounld he in your
opinion bave pot the same fobe s the Lablancas.
MRy KAY: Ho, that's not whal I asked,
Mt KEITH: I was pacaphraging you, o bo supe,
MRy HAY: ¥ askod would she have done it 1f she thought

& polive offluey war woabohing.

PR EBITH2  Didn'y yoy uoe Sgbs Sartuche as as exanplo?
BR. KAV Yes.

THE WITHEGE; I w-

MR, KETEH ALL pights )

+

P

PHE WLIHESES ¢ fﬁ;?hﬁﬂihﬁué only 18 = Iin sorrv.
M, KEXTH I dfdnte mean to pisquote Fpe Kayy

. ;
- ;
A AT LS s

L

..+~ GieloDrivecOmARCHIVES
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1

12 -

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

. A
A S T oty
LI .

Q Lotts chappe the gquestion: If he wot watehing,

A T thdni that thoy would have boon capable of
delaying the foray if thoy feld there wers police aroupd
o orteh then, and would have trisd te go back another tine

- be avold helny caught.

Q Bowy s thas bellef on your poprt oF opindon oh
gour papt inconmighent with your f@nﬂingé of dinminished
wapoaclty?

‘ A How '
Re REITHY lay I have one nowment? I heliove Itp

- through, if the court pleasos

W CQURTY Yoo, you nay.

i

(Brtef pound.)
R, REIZH: I have nothing furthepr.
THE COURT:  Anything Lurthor, lips Hay?
Hie RKAY: Yen, just baleflys

RECROBG-LKXAMINATION

| BY Mit, HAY

Q Dry Coburn, you talked about Ildzs Van Houtenis

teagtimeny in the penalty phase of the fipst brial.

Iipe Hoith ashed you sone quostions on rediypct

. akont things Disg Yan Houten told you obout 1%,
Buk you havenlt yroad her testimony; is that right?

A Thntts corpoct.
Q And you told Mrg.ﬁa;%h, i helieve, on redirect
that In your opinion ghe w&sx#aé}ificing heorgelf for
Mo Hansons Is %haﬁf?uf {i- ,
A

4 . N ¥ 4 -
r‘ } R | Lt . A .. 5 2t

[ B 0
Y

.“‘p ; '.;%‘ o o j'A..‘ :i B ‘
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"

12

13

14

15

16 | Rangh that nighti that they were just going thyough == on &

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 |

27

28

5213 R T
- — -

- . - .

A Thattg ny 1mﬁr¢ssméh?5f-wﬁaﬁjfhe?ﬁeaﬁlt would bhove

bewn of the Rind of fustinony that sho fold e that she gave,

and as I understond sha dld give.

@ o, aonuns, Ur. Coburn, that ab the bluné she

- boptified she hed already hoen comvieted of two counts of

first degroe pupdor and one count Of conopiracy to comnlit

: marder,. Assume thal,

Row, assume that in peotecting Hes Hanson she
Just besbificd that he waontt alorg on the night of the
mpdors .

Put assume that hor teotimony went a 1ok furthép
thio thal, than Jjust talking about Hr. Hanson.

Assume $hat [iisg Van Houben testified that she was

Cundor the influecnce of 19D st the Hine of the surdersi that

she had no ~ that thepro was ne plan wahen they laft Spahn

grive fhrouph the "monster,Y which 1s what she desoribed the

| eity asy that there wayg no consplracys

Thot the pirlg st o prior tine had talked about
maybhe copyeat moeders, btut on thg night of the LaBianca murders

she wos Jusht going for a xdde throupn Tthe elty

Aud when they wont into the Ladlanea howso she

| Juad thought Tex was visliing somebody that he knew, and sho

had ne intent o kill when she wan - vhen she even entered
the house,

Thoso, wiil you agdmit, had nothing to do with
ey Hotinon's participation in 164 i

Dot you think ¢y?§’pgéaihle, Do oL -

1

s
2 L

s p;-;f” “g‘Ti<;ﬁﬂdi)f“&%cij‘AFqczHl\/EES

4w




A St}

10. .

11

12

13

14

15

16.

17

18

19

20.

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

-
b . o

And of course I know you haven't read tho ponalty
“!l:?, L S TN

phese testimenyy bub don't you thisk 1408 we Lt just could be

- poscible thad Iiss Van Houten wes trylng he convinte She
| Juey thot maybe they weye wrong in convioting her of Firnt

deproe ourder, and thad paybe 1t wag Just an unpreseditated
moapdor of the second degree to that she sould save her own
skin?

A Yoo

HRe BAYT T dontt heve any fupthor questions.

L CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18

19

21

22 -

23

24 |
25

26

27

28

: 5! ;- ‘.t i ) P
THE COURT; Anything fupthepsd: ' =, 1 &
Hli. I’:EITH: gﬁ@t B ; ‘. P . . -

REDIRDCT EXARIBATION

Y MR BEITH¢

£ Bogtor, 14 you have any awardnesn that at the
first vris) Linda Hasablon was a witnoss for the proeocutlon?

A Yus,

& And that Linda Kosabdan tostlfied o e

. Yere you nware that Linds Kasabian testified %o

Helter Skeltep?

NRe HAYT Woell, Your Honor, thic appears te be oubtside
tho avopy of resrops,

HRe BEITH: Well, I Bordly think g0

THE COURT: She objeotion, If that Is an objection,

48 averrialed;

You nbhy procoed.

THE WITHESE: I'm awore of thab, I oandt parvicularly

| teil you Trom what sourte,
20 |

Q BY ¥, REITH: ALl rlghis
Angl. wire you gware at ail that Linda Ensabian

tentifiod ot the flrst trial that Manson directed the
hondeldas, Loth the Tote ond $he LnBianca honleiden?

X Xedts

3 And that Nanaoi wop along on the povond nighi;
thob that wes her Lostinony?

A I'm not partlculariy awnre of that.

13 H1Y plphts

e CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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11

12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 |

28

I ¥ I
[ E“," 4 ,:_xi Ty i}“‘ ) ;‘; s g.,"i
- '_}\g L. ] \" 5.-‘ Q*

pid you discuns with,m%agevan Houteh akt all,

. - (o e
during your intervicws with her, your noot. pooont intorviews wig

- hopy Uhal oht wap also seylng things dordng ﬁh&ipahﬁlty
phase of fhe £irnt trdal thot wore inconointent with angd
nentradioted 100 poroent the testivony of Linda Kasablan -

A Ho.

o -~ whe was the prosecubionts star witneps nt the

- fivat trtal?

A Hoy we 243 not discuss thats
. KELTHS
Ny HAY:

THE founge

I have o furihor quoobions,
Hatlidng further.
ALl plphis you nmay step down.
Thomi yous
THE WIECS
THE (OURE:

Thards yout
I there any objection Lo exeusing the

withesa?

Mie KLITH
1. RAY:
THE COURY:

o, Your Honors
o objeation,
ALY ripht,
AL this tine, ladies and pontlenen, we will bHo in

| pecsss o toporrow morning at 10200 aluie

Bogy in mind dupdng this recess you aca not to

digousy this cane asongst youreeives or vith anyono cloo and

you are not Yo form any oplnioh concerning this nattor op

 gApTess ony opinlon conceorning Bhis matter ontil the cage 4s

flaally given to you,
Furtherssrey you musk net allow youreclves o

road,; goc oy hosr any news pedia accounts of this ndtter,

¥+
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+

TR

y ! B . . . .
- y : ) ‘ ;‘ "_,' PR ;': _ - 1 3 ! .
- s "4 -l qi i.", _. {‘ N i- ‘: ! B %‘_,
e aonpd will be i pecssd wh fd $hid onde until

Yororrow morning &t L0100 Qs Y I
o e
Al Aurvorsy tho defondasnt and counsel are ordoerod

-

to bS prosunt at that tinc. Thank you, ' ‘e
Hivo A 5008 evening
(AT 2480 patie BR adjourriment was taken
Wntil Tuesday, June 7, 1877 at 10:00 adn.)

LR Y

S
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